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NOTICE ishereby given that the Thirty-fifth Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s CHALLANI CAPITAL 
LIMITED (Formerly INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED) will be held on Monday, 29th September 2025 from 11, AM 
through Video conferencing / Other Audio Vieual Means ("VC/OAVM") Facility to transact the following business: 

1. ADOPTION OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025: 
To receive, consider and adopt the Aaxiited Financial Statements (standalone Financial Statements) of the Company 
for the Financial year ended March 31, 2025 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Statutory 
Auditors thereon, Including Annecures thereto. 

To consider and W thought fR, to pass the following resolution, with or without modilication(s}, as an Ordinary 
Resobution: 

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone Financial Statements) of the Company for the year 
ended March 31, 2005, which comprises the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and 

Loss (including the statement of other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Staternant of 
Cash Flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, induding a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information for the year ended Manch 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of 
Olrectors anc! Auditors thereon be and are hereby received, considered and adopted. 

2. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MEG. SWIAPMA PAWAN KOCHAR, RETIRING [SRECTOR, AS A NON-EXECUTIVE WOMEN 

DIRECTOR; 

To osppoint a director in place of Mrs Swapne Pawan Kocher (DIN: 02262562) who retires by ratation and being 
éligible, offers herself for re-appointment a. Non-executive Director of the Company. 

To consider and if thought fit, to past with or without modification(s), the following resolution ai an Ordinary 
Resokition- 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2015 and Articles of Association of 
the Company, Mri. Swapna Pawan Kocher (DIN: 02262562), who retires by rotation and being eligible, has offered 
herself for reappointment, be and is hereby reappointed. 

L. To appoint M/s. R. Alagar, Practicing Company Secretary a: Secretarial Auditor for a term of upto 5 (Five) 
consecutive yearn, fie his remuneration and in this regard, to consider and W thought fit, to pasa the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Rescdution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the Campanies Act, 
2013, if amy and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and 

Regulation 24A and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Boerd of India [Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulstions, 2015 (including any statutory modiication(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for 
the time being In force).and subject to receipt of such other approvels, consents and permissions as may be required, 
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M/s, . Alagar, Practhing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice No3913) be and bb hereby appolnted as 
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of upto 5{Fiva) consecutive years, to hold offices from the conclusion of 
this Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) til the comchision of 40th (Fortieth) AGM of the Gampany to be held in the Year 
2020, at a remuneration of (NA, 50,000/- per annum, excluding tau, fled by the Baan! of Directors of the Gaompany 
or any Committes of the Board of Directors (‘the Board’). 

Pursuant to Section 107 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the following Explanatory Steternent sets out all 
material facts relating to the business mentioned under them No. 1 of the accompanying Notice dated Saptamber 4, 
2025: 

Statement purtuant to section 107 of the Companies act, 2003 of required by section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 

2003 ("Act") and such other applicoble rues (if any), including eny statutory modifiartion(s) thereof’ 

The following sirtement sets out all material focts reloting to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying 
Notice ond shail be token co forming port af it. 

them Mo. 1 

This Explanatory Statement & provided pursuant to Regulstion 36(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations’) and in accordance to 

Sectlon 204 of the Act read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managertal Personnel) Rules, 2014 
and Regulation 244 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board at tts Meeting held on 26th May, 2025, has approved 

appartment of Mr. Rajagopalan Alacar, Company Secretary for the consecutive period of 5 (five) years from Olst 
April, 2025 to 3ist March, 2030, subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has, after considering and evaletting 

warlous proposals and factors such as independence, industry experience, technical ddlls, audit experience, sudit 

quality reports, ete. recommended the appointment of Mr. Rajagopalan Alagar, a peer reviewed Company Secretary 

In’ practice, to conduct Secretarial Audit and lesue Secretarial Audit Report for a term of five (5) consecutive years 

from financial year April 1, 2025 up to March 31, 2080 at a remuneration of INR. 50,000/- per annum, excluding 

taxes, fhoed by the Board of Directors of the Company or any Committee of the Board, based on the recommendation 

of the Audit Committez. Mr. Rajagopalan Alsgar, Practicing Company Secretary, Is o Fellow Member of the Institute 

af Company Secretaries of India (C3) bearing Membership No. F720 and Certificate of Practice Mo. 3913. He hes 

over 25 yearn of extensive experience in the field of secretarial and legal compliances. During the course of his 

professional praction, Mr. Rajagopalan Alagar has been actively involved In ensuring compliance with the Companies 
Act, SEBRI and R@l regulations, and requirements of the Stock Exchanges. His expertise spans across a wide spectrum 

af corporate secretarial functions, with hands-on exposure to various statutory and regulatory matters impacting 
listed and unlisted companies. 

Mr. Rajagopalan Alagar hat consented and confirmed hit eligibility for appointnvent a: Secretarial Auditor under the 
Act and the SER! Listing Regulations He has also confirmed that his appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with 

Section 204 of the Act and the rules made there under and Regulation 244 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 
Accordingly, consent of the member is sought by way of an Ordinary Resolution aa set out al bem No. 1 of the 
accompanying Notice for appointment of secretarial auditor. Based on the recommendation of tha Audit Committea, 
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the Board rmecoromencds the Ordinary Resolution set out at Hen Mo. 1 of the accompanying Notice for approval of the 

Members of the Company. 

Hone of the Direcion or Key Managerial Personnel (’EMP'} of the Company and thelr respecthe relathes ore 
concemed of interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution sei out at Item No. 1 of the accompanying Notion. 

By Order of the Board 
For Chafiend Capital Linited 
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1 Al the ensuing Annual General Macting Mrs. Swapna Pawan Kochar retires by rotation and being afigibie offer 

henelf for re-appointment. 

2. Detalls of Director seeking reappointment at the 35" Annual General Meeting in pursuance of provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 36 (3) of SEA (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 are given os an Annexure to the Notice. 

3. As per the Companies Act, 2013, a Member entitled ta attend and vote at the AGM |s entitied to appoint a 

proxy to sttend and vote on his/her behalf. Since the 35” AGM Is being held throughVC as per the MCA 
Orcviars, physical atrendance of Mambers has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the faciliny for appointment of 

proxies by the Members will not be made available forthe 45"AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance 
Slip are not annexed to this Notice, 

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM wil be counted for the purpose of 
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

5. Corporste members Intending to suthorize thelr representathes to attend the Meeting are requested to mend 

a scanned certified copy of the board resolution (pdf/lpeg format) authorizing their representative to athend and 
vote on their behalf at the Meeting. The sald Resolution/ Authorization shall be sant to the Company by email to 

its registered email address infov@challanicapital.com 

& The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under section 170 

of Companies Act, 2013 [the Act”) and Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which directors are interested 

maintained under section 189 of the Act will be available electronically for inspection by the members during 
the time of AGM. However, for easy access, Interested stakeholders shall sand us @ request for tha 

same through emall from to its registered address te Info challanicanital.com on or before 26" September 

2075, 

7. in case of joint holder attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who Is higher in the order of names will be 
entitled to vote. 

& Members seeking any Information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are 
requested to write to the Company on of before 23rd September 2025 through email on 

info challanicacital.com. The same will be replied by the Company aultably, Documents referredto in this Notice 

will be made avaliable for inspection as per applicable statutory requirements, 

® in compliance with the aforesaid MCA Orculars and 5&8! Circulars, Notios of the AGM along with the Anmaual 

Report is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with 
the Company / Depositories, Members may note that the Notice andAnnual Report will abo be available on the 
Company's website hitps://www.challanicaptial.com,website of the Stock Exchange |.e. Bombay Stock Exchange 

Limited at www, wew.bselndia.com and on the website of CDSL Le. www.e-Votingindla.com. 

1. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advieed to @ercie due dillgence and notify the Company 

of any change in address or demise of any Member a5 soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave 
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thelr demat account(s) dormant for a long time. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the 

concerned Depository Particsant and holdings should be verified from time to time. 

11s In terms of the Listing Regulations, securities of listed companies can only be transferred in dematerialized 

form with effect from 1 April 2019. In view of the above, Members are advised to dematerialize shares held by 
the min physical form. 

General instructions for accessing and participating in the 35“ AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and voting 

through alectronic means including remote &-Woting: 

L. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising dus to COVID-19 ginbal pandemic, the general reeetings of 

the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines keued by the Minktry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide 

Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2070, Circular No. 20/2020 dated 
May 05, 2020, Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13,2021, Circular No. 02/ 2022 cated May 05, 2022, Circular 
No, 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and Oroular No, 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024 respectively. The 
fortheoming AGM/EGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). 
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGIM/EGM through VC/OAVM. 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (a5 arvended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Bischosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 [as amended), and MCA Croulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 
and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing faciiity of remote e-voting to Im Members In respect of the business 
to be transacted at the AGM/EGM, For this purpose, the Company has entered Into an agreement with Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CIDS1) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorired e- 
Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on 

the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CISL 

3, The Members can join the EGM/AGM In the VG/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled thme 
of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The foctlity of 
participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVIM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come 
first served basis. This will not Include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committe: and Stekeholders Reletionship Committee, Auditors etc. 
who are allowed to attend the EGM//AGM without restriction on account of first come first served bass. 

4, The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose 
of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

5. Pursuant to MCA Cireular No. 14/2020 dated April G8, 2020, the facility to appoint praxy to attend and cast 
vote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 

of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of india or the Gavernar of a 
State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast thelr votes through e-voting. 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MICA) Circular Mo, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice 
calling the AGM /EGM has been uploaded on the website of tha Company at weew,challanicapital.com. The Natica 
can slo be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges Le. BSE Limited and National Steck Exchange af 

India United at waw.bsindia.com and wewsneindis.com respectively. The AGM/EGM Notice ib also 
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disseminated on the website of CDS. [agency for providing the Remote &-Voting facility and e-voting system 

during the AGM/EGM) i.e. ware ewolingindia com. 

7. The AGM/EGM bas been convened through VC/OAVM In compliance wih applicable provisions of the 

‘Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Ciroular Mo. 14/2000 dated April 8, 2020 and MICA Circular No, 17/2020 

dated April 13, 2020.and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, A020. 

8. In continuation to this Ministry's General Groular No. 20/2000 dated 05.05.2020, General Circular No. 
(02/2022 dated 05.05.2022, General Ciroular Wo. 10/2022 dsted 28.12.2022, Circular No. 09/2023 dated 
September 25, 2023 and Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 15, 2024 and after due examination, it has been 
decded to allow companies whose AGMs are due in the Year 3024 or 2025, to conduct their AGMs through VC or 

(O4AVM on or before 30th September, 2025 in accordance with the requirements laid down in Para 3 and Para 4 of 

the General Greular Mo. 20/2020 dated 05.05.2020. 

Step 1: Access through Depostories COSL/NSOL ©-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding 

shares in demat mode. 

Step 2 ; Access through COSL &-Voting sytem in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non 

individual shareholders in demat made 

0) The voting period begins on 25° Septernber 2025 9:00 AM and ends on 28” September 2025 5:00 PM. During 
this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares efther in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 
the cut-off date 22™ September 2025 of may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled 
by CDSL for voting theraafter, 

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitied to vote at the meeting 
wenue. 

(ii) Pursuant to SEB) Circular No. SEBL/HO/CFD/OMD/OIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of 

Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulstions, 2015, 

sted entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to Its shareholders, In respect of all shareholders’ 

resolutions. However, Rt has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 

shareholders/retall shareholders is at a negligible ievel. 

‘Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. 
This necesitates regstration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user (Ds and passwords by the 

shareholders. 

In order to increase the effickency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to 

enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through thelr demat 
accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast thelr 
vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 

enhancing ease and commenience of participating in voting process. 
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Step 1; Access through Depositories COSL/NSOL &-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding 

shares in demat mode. 

(iv) In terms of SEB! ciroular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting tacllity 
provided by Listed Companies, Individual sharehokders holding securtiies in damat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised 

to wedate thelr mobile number and enall id in their demat ecoourts in onder to aoces e-Voting facility. 

Pursiaint to above sald SEB) Cireular, Login method for Voting and Joining virtual meetings for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode COSL/NSDL is given below: 

Type of |Login Method 

1) Users who have opted for OSL Ena! / Eaclest facility, can login through thelr existing user 

Ind iclual id and password. Option will be made available to reach ©-Voting page without any further 
Shareholders | authentication. The users to login to Eas! / Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 
holding www.cdslindla.com and click on login icon & New System Myeas! Tab. 

Demat mode | 2) after successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 
o it Gigible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e- 

Voting service provider for casting your vote during the ramote &Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there bs also links provided to 

access the system of all &-Voting Sendce Providers, #0 that the user can visit the e-Voting 

service providers’ website directly. 

3) Wf the user is not registered for Easl/Eadest, option to register ls available at cds] website 

www.cdsiinda.com and dick on login & New System Myeses! Tab and then dick on 

registration option. 

4) ARematively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 

umber and PAN Mo. from ae-Voting fink available on wwew.odsindia.com home page, The 

system will authenticate the user by sending OTF on registered Mobile & Email as recorded 

in the Dermat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option where the avoting is in progres: and also able to directly access the system of all a- 

Voting Service Prowders. 
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individual 1) Wf you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the @-Sarvices 
Shareholders webste of NSDL Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
holding ithe / services. pedi.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile, Once the 

remorse home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
with NSDL “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS" section. A new screen will open. You will 
Depositary have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will 

be able to see @Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under @-Voting 

services and you will be able to see @Voting page. Click on company name or & 

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to ¢-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) Wf the user is not registered for IDSAS eServices, option to register Ii avallable at 

a pica eee at 

3) Vielt the ¢-Voting website of NSDL Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
ithe! www evoting nod) com / either ona Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of &Voting gystem is launched, click on the icon “Login” which b&b 

avellable under “Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID (Le. your shcteen digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen, After 
sumcecful authentication, you wil be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherain 

YOU can see &Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

fame and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting 

your vote during the remote Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting 

4) For OTP based logins you can click 

Be Ace. Ps eWeb, ! Jogin.jsp. You will have to 

enter your Sigh DP 1D.S-digh Client id, PAN No. Verification onde anid generate 

OTP, Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile number and click on 

login. After suiocessful authentication, you will be redirected bo NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page Click on company mame or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service prowlder website for 

casting your vote during the remote &Voting period of jolning virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

individual You can step login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
Shareholders your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Afber 
{holding Suceessful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Vating 
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demat mode) option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
login «through authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e- 
their Voting service provider name and you will ba redirected to e-Voting sarvies provicer 

eesomvesid website for casting your vote during the remote ¢-Voting period or joining virtual 

(DP) meeting & voting during the meeting. 

_Login type Holpdesk details 
Aivelbtchoasd Stone beevbchers: becelel lrag Members facing any technical neue in lagin can contect 

securities in Demat mode with CDS. COS. helpdesk by sending o request mt 

Haledeskevotln@cchlindia.com.or contact at toll free 
no, 1800-2255 34 

Indiviclua! Share hobchers tocol irig. Members facing any technical jsue in login can contact 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL NSO. helpdesk by sending «8 request at 

evotingé?nsdl,caln or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 
2499 7000 

Step? : Access through COS. e-Voting system In case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode ancl non 

individual shareholders In demat mode. 

(v) Login method for Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website weany.evollngindli com. 

2) ick on “Shareholders” module, 

3} Now enter your User ID 

a. For DSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by & Digits Client ID, 
t Shareholders holding shares In Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

4) Next enter the image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5} fH you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www evotingindiz.cam and voted on an 

earlier voting of any company, then your existing password Is to be used. 

<10> 



CHALLANI 
XS CAPITAL LIMITED anaes 

(Fonmerty Indo Ac Finance Limited) 

6) if you are a first-Hime usar follow the stops given bela: 

For Phyical shareholders and other than Individual shareholders hobding shares 

in Darr, 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric “PAN iijued by Income Tax Department 

{Applicable for both domat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

eShareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/ATA or 

contact Company/RTA, 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth fin ddj/mmyyyyy format) a5 

Bank recorded In your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

Details elf both the details are mot recorded with the depository or company, please enter 

OR Date of | the member ld) follo number in the Dividend Bank detalls fhetd 

Birth (DOB) 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUEMIT® tab. 

(vil) Shareholders holding shares In physical form will then directly reach the Company salection screen. However, 

shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required 

to mandatorily enter thelr login password In the new password field. Kindly note that this password Is to be also 

used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible tp vote, 

provided that company opts for e-voting throwgh CDSL platform. it Is strongly recommended not to share your 

password with any other person and take utrnost care to keep your password coniidential. 

(4) For shareholders holding shares In physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 

contained In this Notice. 

fix} Glick on the EVSH for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

(x) Gn the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option “YES/NO" for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO a5 desired. The option VES implies that you assent to the Resolution and 

option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Od) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” Ifyou wish to view the entire Resolution detalls, 

(xil) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, dick on “SUBMIT. A confirmation box will be 

displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, cick on "OK", else to change your vote, dick on “CAMCEL” and 

accordingly modify your vote, 
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(a) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote, 

(xv) You can aso take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Cick here to print” option on the Voting page. 

fev) Wa demot account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification 

code and cick on Forgot Password & enter the detalls as prompted by the system. 

(evi) There 6 also an optional provision to upload BR/POA If any uploaded, which will be made available to 

Sorutiqniverfor verification. 

(i) Additional Fecility for Mon — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only. 

« Non-indhvidual shareholders (Le. other than Individuals, HUF, NA etc.) and Custodians are required to lng on to 

wewerotingindlia. com and regisber themselves In the “Corporates” module. 

eA scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emalled to 

helpies Leworinuriodsindig com. 

« After recebving the login details a Compllance User should be created using the admin login and passerord. The 

Compliance User would be able to ink the accounts) for which they wish to vote on, 

The list of accounts linked In the login wil be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong 

mapping. 

oft is Mandatory thet, 6 scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attamey (POA) which they have 

issued in fovour of the Custodian, If any, should be uploaded in POF format in the systern for the scrutinizer to 

vertty the same. 

«Alternatively Non Individusl shareholders ane required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution) 

Authority better etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 

suthorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to tha Company at the email address visz-infod?challanicapital.com, F 

they have voted from Individual tab & not uploaded same in the COSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify 

the come. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGIM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING 

MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

L The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for e-voting. 
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Zz The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed 

after successful login as per the instructhons mentioned above for e-voting. 

EE Shareholders who have vated through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, 

they will not be eligible to vate at the AGM/EGM. 

4 Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / (Pads for better experience. 

5. Further shareholders will be required t allow Carnera and use Internet with a good speed to avold any 
disturbance during the meeting. 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respecte network ft bb 
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Al or LAM Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesakd giftches. 

7. Sharehokders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in acvence atleast 10 drys prior to meeting mentioning their 

rume, derat account sumber/folo number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders 

who do not wish to speak during the AGM bul have queries may send their queries in acvance 10 deys prior to 

meeting mentioning thelr name, demeat ecoount number/foko number, emall id, mobile number at (company 

email id). These queries will be replied to by the company sultably by ermal. 

& Those shareholders who have registered themeehes a5 4 speaker wil only be allowed to express thelr 
Wews/ask questions during the meeting. 

9, Only those sharehokders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
Gasted their vote on the Resolutions through remote &Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall 

be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the EGM/AGM. 

10. ss if. any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the 
game shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such 

shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting & available only to the 
shareholders attending the meeting. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 

COMPANY /DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details lie Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy 
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (selfettested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-ettested 

scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) by email to infos chalanicapita|.com and sofiaghcameoingiia.com. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email kd & moblle no, with your respective Depository 
Participant (DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile mo. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DF) which is mandatory while @-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depasitory. 
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tf you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the COSL &-Voting System, you can 
write an email to helpdesk evotined cdslindis.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 27 55 33 

All grlevances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, 
Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Gentral Depository Services (india) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatial 
Mill Compounch, NM M Joshi Marg, Lower Pare! (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 

helpdesk evotinam@edslindi com orcall toll free no. 1800 22 $5 33. 

[Shareholders can update their moblle numbers and e-mail [Ds (which may be used for sending future 

communication(s)) by writing to gyfiad® caneoindia com 
Il, Any person, who anquire: chares of the Company and become: a member of the Company after dispatch of 
the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date Le. 11" September 2024 may obtain the login ID and 

password by sending on email to |pfo@challankcaphalcom or soflecamecindia.com of helpdeske- 
Voting cesiindia,.com by mantioning their Follo Mo./DP ID and Client ID No. 

i. A person, whose name & recorded in the Register of Members of in the Register of Beneficial Owners 

maintained by the Depositories as on cut-off date only shall be entitied to avail the feciityof remote e-voting or 

voting at the Meating. 

Iv. Mr. 8. Alagar, Company Secretary (CP No. 3913) hos been appolnhed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinizethe remote 

@-voting and e-voting during the meeting Ina fair and transparent manner. 

V.  _ The Scrutinizer shall, lmmediately after the concusion of e-voting at the AGM, first download the votes 

cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting and shall make a consolidated 
scrutinizer’s raport of the total votes cast in favour or against, invalid votes, amy, and whether the resolutions 
have been canted or not, and such report shall then be sent to the Chatman or a person authorized by him, 

within 48 (forty eight) hours from the conclusion of the AGM, who shall then counterdign and declare the result 
ofthe voting forthwith. 

VI. The results dedared along with the report of the Sanutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company 

at hittps://www.Challanicapital.com and on the website of CD61 at www.e Voting.india.com immediately after 
the declaration of results by the Chairman or a person authorized by him. The results shall abo be immediately 

forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai. 

Vil. Members are requested to address all the correspondences, to the Registrar and Share Transler Agents,Ms. 

Cameo Corporation Services Limited, No.1, Subramanian Building, Gub House Road, Anna Salai, Chennal, Tamil 
Nacu - 600002 

VIL All communication relating to shares may be addressed to the Company at: No.15, New Girl Road,T. 
Magar, Chennai — 600017. 

IX. The Reghster of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Compary will remain closed from 22" 
September 2025 to 29" September 2025 (both days inclusive). 

E voting cutoff! date(for member list) 22.09.2025 

Remote E voting starts > 25.09.2025, 9.00 A.M. 

Remote E voting ands 2 28.09.2025, 5.00 P.M. 
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i, Brief resume of Director proposed to be appointed / re-appointed as required under thaListing 
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges Is given below: 

Hames A@rs. Sevepna Pawan Kochar 

Director kdentification number (DIN) 02262562 

Date of Birth & Age 80/12/1982 (42 years) 

Nationality indian 

Date of Appalntment on the Board 04/03/2016 

Date : 402s 

Place: Chareral 
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To the Members, 

The Directors have great pleawre in presenting their 25” Annual Report along with the audited financial 

stuternents for the finandal year ended 215" March, 2025. 

FAINAMICLAL RESULTS 

The Financial Results of the Company forthe year ended 31° March, 2025 are surnmarized below: 

Current FY ended3ist Previous FY ended" 

S.No. Particulars March, 2025 March, 2024 

IMR in Lakhs INR bn Latches: 

7D from operations [net] 250.60 119.33 

ya Dther income 73.8 - 

ya) Total Income 24.35 119.33 

im) Dperating Expendture ma oH 68.67 

before interest, Depreciation and 185.18 506 
f" ization and Tax 

jo Finance Costs (net) a 

[vi Depreciation and Amortization 0.40 0.40 

a Ene een Ree 185.78 50.66 

fe) [baceptionsal iterres s = 

fe) Profit before Tames 185.76 50.66 

[fax Expenses 

fp) Current Tax - : 
p) Deterred Tax - - 

fat) Net Profit (or) Loss for the Year 185,78 50.65 

Pail) [ianseredto net Reserve Fund 37.45 32.35 

tv) Net amount transferred to retained earnings 148.62 18.31 
fait Brought Forward from Previous Year (1290.08) (1308.35) 

fe) Balance cared to Balance Sheet (114.46) (1290.06) 
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During the year, your Company registered a total income of {274.40 Lakhs against that of the previous year 
119.33 Lakhs. Your Company registered a Net Profit after Tax of © 185.77 Lakhs as compared to previous year Net 
profit of % 50.66 Lakhs. 

OWVIDEND 

The Directors have not recommended any Dividend forthe period ended 31.04.2025. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve during the Financial Year. 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

There was no change in the Authorized Share Capital of the Company during the yaar. 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 15,51,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crores and Aitty One Lakh 
only) divided imto 1,55,10,000 (One Crore Fifty Five Lakh and Ten Thousand Onby) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- (Rupee 
Ten) each. 

Your Company ls a Category 6, Le. Mon-Deposit accepting Company in accordance with the Fill regulations and 

hence does not accept deposits. 

The provisions of Section 125{2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was ino dividend declared and 
paid last yoar. 

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROGPECTS 

Your directors wish to present the detals of Business operations done during the year under review: 

@ (Gesines Operstions and Profitability: The Company |i a Mon-fanking Finance Company listed on BSE Lid, 
The Company was able to maintain its revenue targets. 

b. Sales of Services: The company i covered under the category of Loan Company within the broad category of 
Mon Deposit accepting Non-Banking Finance Company. The tanget sector of the Company is Small business and 
middle cass households. Accordingly main products offered by the company are‘ecured Loan against property, 
Commercial Vehicle and Gold Loans besides stles and purchase factoring. 

¢. Marketing and Merbet environment: The Company bs carrying on Its business activities on medium scale and 

therefore huge and extensive marketing strategies are not adopted by the company. The company has adopted 
emall scale business marketing strategies. The company b carrying on business ofproviding finance ared there Is 
huge competition in the market in this type of business sector, 

d, Future Prospects inchading constraints affecting dus to Government polides The Company is putting in 
extensive efforts to enhance ts customer bese. The company bs expectingmore nevenve in upcoming years. There 
are no specific Industrial or Government polkcies which restrict the business or growth of the company. 
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FIMANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 
WHICH HAS OCCURRED SCE 31.00.2025 TILL THE DATE OF THIS REPORT 

No material changes and cormmitrnents affecting the financial position of the Company occurred betweenthe end 
of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report. 

The provisions of Section 124(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to. cur Company. There was no foreign 
seechange inflow or Outflow during the year under review, 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to cur Company. Hence the company has 
not developed and implamanted any CSA Initiatives. 

PARTIOULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OF INVESTMENTS UNDER SEC1a5 

The company did not give any Loan or Guarantee or provided any security or make investment in violstion of 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year. 

AUDITORS 

Statubory Auditors 

(uring the year, M/s. RSM & Acsockvtes, Chartered Accountants (FAN 00081355) were appointed as the siatutory 

sudiors of the company affective from financial year 2004-2025 to 2008-2029. The stetuiory auditors ae 

appointed fora period of 5 years from the AGM of 2024 Oil the conclusion of the AGM to be held in 2029 for the 

financial year ending 31" March 2029 as per the terns mutually and as agreed and approved by the members. 

Secretarial Auditor: 

Mr. R. Alagar Practicing Company Secretary having COP: 3913 was appointed to conduct the Secretarial ait of 

the Company for the financlal year 31°" March, 2025, as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Rules there under, The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2124-25 forms part of the Anmual 
Report and is enclosed In Annexure —|, 

STATUTORY AUDITOR REPORT 

The Statutory Auditor's report is self-explanatory in nature. There 6 no audit qualification, reservation or aivens 

renvarts for the year under review, 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR REPORT 

Observations: 

a) 99.76% of promoters’ sharcholding is in dernaterialization form ond still 0.24% of the shares are in physical 
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form. 

b) Ouring the year under review, due to an inter ce transfer within the promoter group and an erroneous 

transfer pecorded In place of a pledge of shares, the number of shareholders in the promoter category was 

reduced. Howewer, there was mo change in the total promoter shareholding percentage or quantity. The 

‘Company hes intimated the Stock Eechange that a revieed shareholding pattern will be filed after rectification of 
the error and confirmation by the depository. The matter i presently under pronase. 

c) The Bombey Stock Exchange (BSE) has levied a penalty of "4,05,920 for delayed submission of the Annual 
Report for the year ended 91.03.2023. The Company has disputed the said penaky and has sought detalled 

clarification from BSE along with a request for substantial reduction of the amount. 

a) Only 0.24% amounting to 26,800 shares from the total of 52,15,460 Promoters shares are not 
dematerialized due to some procedural ressons and the same is in progress. 

b) As regard the above discrepancy, we are informed that one of the promoter sharchoklers, ernoneously 
submitted form for an off-market transfer of shares instead of creating a inter-se pledge in favour of the other 
promoter shareholder. Due to this, the promoters shareholdings changed In the depository records. The 
concemned shareholder has brought the mistake to the notion of the DP and has taken steps to rectify the same. 

This has ako been duly explained to the Bombay Stock Exchange(BSE) and necessary revised shareholding 
pattern reflecting the correction has abso been submitted to the BSE, 

c) The Company has paid the penalty levied by BSE rebrted to the delayed submission of the Annual Report for the 
year ended 31.03.2023 amounting to [MAL 394,120/- tn July 2025, as the submissions for the reduction of penalty was 
hot accepted bry BSE. Golng forward, the canpeny will ensure that such delays are not committed, 

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DNRECTORS' APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE 
OF THEIR DUTIES 

The Company's Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors” 

qualifications, poslther wttribubes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 

178(3) of the Compardes Act, 2019 ts furnished and is available on the webolte of the Compary at 

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 

(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 & available on the webste of the Company at 

httos:/wewrw chal lanl capttal con / 

Transactions with related parties entered by the Company in the normal course of business are periodically 

Placed before the Audit Committee and the particulars of contracts extered during the year as per Form AOC-2 is 
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endased a1 Annamure —Il. 

AUBBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW 

The Company has held 05 Board meetings during the financial year under review. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSEMLITY STATEMENT 

in terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like bo state that: 

|... In ‘the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have beentollowed. 

The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates thet were ressonable and prudent so a5 to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of theGompany for the year under review. 

1. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other Irregularities. 

a The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem betk. 

% The directors had laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively, 

Vo so The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with tha provisions of allapplicabls laws and 

that such systems are adequate and operating efficiently. 

No companies have become or ceased to be Hs subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies duringthe year. 

Ourcompany 6 a Non deposit-acoepting Non-Banking Financial Company. During the year under redewthe 

(Company has neither accepbed nor renewed any deposit during the year under review. 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Mr. Padam J Chalan was re-appointed 2s Managing Director of the Company with effect from 1Apr.2025. 

Resignation of Mr, Radhakrishnan Premkumar 25 independent director wef 09.Aug.2024. 

1L 

2. 

3. Appointment of Mr. Selvamanl Gowrishankaran as independent director wef 09_Aug 2024. 

4 Resignation of Mr. V. Sundar as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company wef 17an2025, 

5. Appointment of Mr, Ramachandran Parameswaran es Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and Chief 
Arandal Officer of the company w.2.f 10.Feb.2025. 
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Apart from this, there are no changes In the compasttion of Boend of Directors or key managerial personnel 
during the financial yoar2024-25. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS. 

Tha Company hes received necessary declarations from each independent Director under Section 149(7) of tha 

Companies Act, 2015 that they meet the ofteda of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEB (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Ragulations, 

2015. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The Information required under Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Ramuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are given below 

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each directorto the median remanerition of the employees of the 
Company for the Financial Year. 

[lene ofthe recor Poof medion romurerston 
L 

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Colef Executhre Officer, Chie! FinanclalOfficer 
and Company Secretary in the financial year: MIL 

¢. Medien ramuneration of afl the employees of the Company for the Financial Year 2025: 0 

d. Percentage increase in the median remunerstion of employees in the financial year ended on31.03.2025: 

There was an Increase of nil in the median remuneration of eraployees in the financial year anded on31.03,2025, 

There were 4 permanent employecs on the rolls of Company as on 313.2025. 

4. Average percentie Increases airoedy mode in the salaries of oneployee: otter than the managerial 
personnel in the fest financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and jarstification thereof and polnt cut if thera areany exceptional drcaunmstanom for increase In 
the managerial remuneration: 

Average parcentile Increases In the salaries of ernployees other than the managerial personnel NIL Average 

percentile increases in the salaries of the managerial personnel: NA 

‘. Affirmation that the remumeration bs as. per the rereuneration policy of the Company: 

It i hereby affirmed thet the remuneration paid to the managing/wholetime Directors and other 
executives/employees of the Company is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

None af the other employee is in re=pect of remuneration sucesding INR. B50,000/- P.M or INR. 1,02,00,000/- PA 
as prescribed under sub-rule 2 of Rule 5 of Gompanies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2024 
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EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEE AND DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2075 and SEBI [Listing Obligations and Oleclosure 

Requinamnants) Regulations, 2015, an annual performance evaluation of the performance of the Board, the 

Direchors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the Board Committees was coried out based an 

the criteria and framework adopted by the Board. 

The Independent Directors evaluation was done with main focus on their adherence to the Corporate 

Governance practices and their efficiency in monitoring the same. They are ako being evaluated on various 

parameters viz., active participation in strategic planning, fiduciary responsibilities, participation in Board and 
Committee meetings, etc. The performance evaluation of tha Mon-indepandent Directors was canted out by the 

entire Board of Directors (excluding the Director being evaluated) and they have expressed thelr satisfaction with 

the evaluation process which considered their commitment and the ewercise of their responsibilities In the best 
Interest of the Company. The Board approved the evaluation results as collated by the Nomination and 

Remuneration committe. 

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY 

The Board has adopted whistleblower mechaniim In the company. The policy adopted by the companyts 
avallable on the website of the Company at hithoss//woww. challenicanitalcom/ 

BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

During the period from 01" April, 2024 te 31" March, 2025 - Five Board Meetings were convened and held, the 
details of which are given below. 

Date of Board Meeting —_|Names of Directors who attended the meeting 

25" Moy, 2024 mJ Challanl, Radhakrishnan Premkumar, Rameshkumar Mallela, 
pra P Kocher 

lo" August, 2024 ———-®. .Cm 

h" November, 2024 tl bab Selvamani Gowrishankaran, Rameshkumar Mallela, 

ho" February, 2025 i Poo Selvarnin| Gowrlshankaran, Rameshkurnar Mallela, 

31" March, 2025 ae sie Selvaman! Gowrishankaran, Rameshkumar Mallela, 

DETAILS OF COMMITTEES AND THEIR MEETINGS 

The Board has three primary committees namely, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The Composition of the primary Committees and their meeting dates 

are given below: 
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armani Gowrishankaran(Member), ™ Movember, 2024 

1 Challani( Member} Fabruery, 2028 

heame of the Commtttes 

hembournae meetings were held during 

hakrishnan{Chalrpersonjunti period on thaieliowtng 

moran me May, 2008 

remkumar Radhakrishnan (Chairperson) 

Piston lationship resignation, Rameshkumar Meating were held durt 

lela(Chairman), Selvarnani parted on thefollkrwing 

nkaran(Member|, 

mJ Challani( Member}, Agpuat 2024 
pra 

Kochar|Member} 
remkumar Radhakrishnan(Ghalperson) Meeting: were held during 

Peoeeinctin nt Rear ntl res{gnation, Rameshkumar Malieta partod on thafoltowing 
Chairman) Salvamani 

rishankaran{Member), Padam J pee aaai 
allanl (Member) November, 2024 

‘SHARES 

@ BUYBACK OF SECURITIES 

The Company has not bought back any of itt sacuritias during the year under newiew. 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review. 

No Bonus Shares ware Issued during tha year undar review. 

@. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN 

The Company has aot provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE(PREVENTION, PROHERITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

The Company has zero tolerance towards sequel harassment af the workpiece and has adopted a policy on 

prevention, prohibition and redressal of seal harassment at workpioos in line with the provisions of the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Recressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. 
The Company has no such cases of saved haresernent et workplacefor the FY 2024-25. 

In conformity with the provisions of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
requirements of Companies Act, 2013, the Cash Mow Statement for the financial year ended 3..03,2025 Is 

annexed here to 24 a part of the Financial Suatements. 

Maintenance of Cost records as specified by the Central Government under subsaction (1) of saction 1490f the 
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 

The Company has an intemal Control System, commensurate with the sina scale and complexity of Its 
Operations. To malntain its objectivity and inckependence, the intemal Audit function reports to the Chalrman of 

the Audit Committee of the Board and to the Managing Director. The intemal Audit Department monitors and 
evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control aysterm in the Company, Is compliance with operating 
systems, accounting procedures and polices at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal 
audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in thelr respective areas and thereby strengthen the 
control. Significant audit observations and recommendation: along with corrective actions thereon one 
presented to the Audit Committes of the Board. 

In accordance with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations end Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
Corporate Governance Report forms part of this Annual Report and attached Annexure &. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AMD AMAL YSIS REPORT 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is enclosed as a part of this report as Annexure |V, 

CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE CENTIFICATE 

The certificate from the auditors regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance as stipulated In 
SEB) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguistions, 2015 |s atteched In Amnexure Vi to the 
haport, 
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The Company has ahways been a socially conscious conpotate and has always carried forward ail fs operations and 

proosdunes for environment friendly norms with all necessary clearances. 

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on 
Board Meetings and General Meetings. As required in tenms of Secretarial Standard (55)-4, It ls hereby confirmed 
that there is no corporate Insolvency resolution process Initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016. 

The Board of Directors of your Company has adopted » Rick Management Policy which details the procedures to 
be followed by the Company with regard to risk management, The Board evaluntes and reviews the risk factors 

associated with the operstions of the Company and recommend to the Board the methods to mitigate the risk 

and aciviss from time to time verlous measures to minimizing the risk and monitor the risk management for the 
Company. 
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The Directors wish to comery their appreciation to business esocisbes for thelr support and contribution during 

the gear. The (irectors would aio Bee to thank the employes, members, customers, bankers, and associstes for 

the continued support ghean by them to the Company and their confidence reposed In the management. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Place: Chennai Pacam J Chailtand Surapna Pawan Kocher 
Date: 14.08.2005 Managing Director Oirechor 
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ANNEMURE+ 

einen pr at cade trap bagi araueet a Sard 
Prerecieny bo Hotion 08IN) oF ee Towa 

To 

The Members, 

Challand Capital Limited 

(Formerly indo Asia Finance Limited) 

‘15 Mew Gir Rand 

T.Magar, 
Cheneal,-600017 

| howe conducted a Secretarial Audit of the compllance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence to 
ood corporate practices by M/s. Challani Capital Limited (hereinafter called "the Company"). | hawe conducted 
the Secretarial Audit in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the Company's corporate 
conducty/statutory compllances and expressing my opinion there an, 

i am issuing this report based on my verification of the books, papers, minutes books and other records 
maintained by the Company, forms and returns filed, compllance related action taken by the Company, during 
the financial year ended 3:Lct March, 2025 and also after 31st March, 2025 but before the Iecue of this report and 
the information provided by the Company, Its officers, agents and authorized representatives during my conduct 
of secretarial audit, 

| horeby report that in my opinion, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3st March 2025 
(hereinafter referred to aa “the year"), the Company haa complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extant. 

The member aro requested to read this report along with my letter of even date annexed to th report a 

ANnExUTE-A, 

1. | heve examined the books, papers, minutes books and other records maintained by the Company and the 
forms and returns filed during the year according t© the applicable provisions of: 

L The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the rules made there under. 

1 The Companies Act, 1956. 

B. The Securities Contracts (Reguistion)Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under. 

Ww. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and by-laws framed there under. 

«. Forelgn Exchange Menagement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thene under to the extent 
of Foreign Direct |nveciment, Oversens Direct Invesinent and External Commercial Borrowings; 

wo The following Reguistions and Guidelines preseribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1993 (‘SEBI Act’): 
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(a) The Securities and Eechange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015; 

(b>) The securtties and Exchange Board of India (sue of Copttal and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2009; 

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of tndia (Prohitition of insider Trading} Regulations, 2015; 

(4) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Sebstential Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011 (Mot applicable during the maiit period); 

(eo) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulstions, 2009 (Not applicable 
during the audkt periad) 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an keeue and share transfer agents) Regulations, 

1993 regarding the Compankes Act and dealing with chont (Not applicable during the audit period}; 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lecue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not 
applicable during the audit period) 

(n) The Securities and Bochangs Goard of india (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable during 

the audit period) 

() Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants} Regulations, 2018; To the extent 

applicable 

0) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulntions, 
2021; (Not Applicable for the yaar under review). 

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of Inca (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 

2021; (Not Applicable for the yeur under review). 

2. tam informed that, during the year the Company wes not required to maintain any books, papers, minute 

boots or other records or to file any forms / reterns according to the provisions of the following Regulations and 

Guidelines prescribed under the SEB Act: 

(1) Securities and Exchange Board of india {Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 

{m) The Securtties and Exchange Board of Indka (issue and Listing of Debt Securtties) Regulations, 2008; 

in) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Buyback of Securties) Regulations, 1998; 

(o) The Securities and Exchange Board of indka (Delisting of Equity Shares) Reguiations,2021; 

3. In my opinion and 2s identified and informed by the Management, the following law is specifically applicable 

to the Company. 

The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 to the extent applicable to a Non- Banking Finance Company nat accepting 
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deposits. 

The compliance by the Company of the applicable direct tox laws, Indirect tax lows and other financial and labour 
laws has not been reviewed In this Audit, since the same have been subject to review by the other designated 
professhonals. 

| howe relied on the representation made by the compary and Its officers for the systems and mechanisms: 

formed by the company for compllances under the other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations as mentioned by 
the conpany in Its Management Representation letter. 

4. 0 Ihave siso examined compliance with the Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 issued by The institute of 
Company Secretaries of India, 

i) The Listing Agreements entered Into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited as per the 
Seourtties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Discasure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for 
Hsting of Its Equity Shares; 

5. During the period under review, and also considering the compliance related action taken by the Company 
after 3ist March, 2025 but before the issue of this report, the Company has complied with the provisions of the 
Acts les, Ragultions and Agreernes mentioned under paragraph 1 abaye, to the extent applicable, except 

di) 99.76% of promoters’ shareholding is In dematerialization form and still 0.28% of the shares are in physical 
form. 

eo) Curing the year under review, dua to an Inter an transfer within the promoter group ond an snronsous 
tanfer recorded in place of » pledge of shares, the number of sharshokder in the promoter criegory was 
reduced. However, there was no change in the total promoter shareholding percentage or quantity. The 
Company has intimated the Stock Exchange thet a revised shareholding pattern will be filed #fter rectification of 
the error and confirmation by the depository. The muertter bs presently under proces. 

f) The Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) has levied o penalty of %4,05,920 for delayed submission of the Annual 
Report for the year ended 31.03.2023, The Company has disputed the sald penalty and has sought cdetelled 
darification from ESE slong with o request for substantial reduction of the amount. 

6, | further report that: 

() The Goand of Directors of the Company bb duly constituted with proper balance of Bepcutive Directors, Mon- 

Executive Directors, independent Directors and Woman Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board 
of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 
the Act. 

() Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Doard Meetings. Notice of Board meetings were 
sent at least seven days in advance. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in 
advance 

@® A system exists for directors to seek and obtain further information and clarifications on the agenda 
teems before the meetings and for thelr meaningful particlpation at the meetings. Majority decision bs carried 

through. | am Informed that there were no dissenting members’ views on any of the matters during the year 
thet were required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
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@v) There are adequate systems and processes In the Company commensurate with tz sie and operations 

to monitor and ensure compllance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Pace: Chenmal Signature: 

Date: 17-05-2005. Name of Conpany Secretary: RAlsgar 
(C.P.Mo. 3a 

UDIN - F004 72060005 71084 
PR Nn, BOTT NILESOo 
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Annexure Ato Secretarial Audit Report of even date 

To 

The Members, 

Cralion| Capital Limited 

(Formerly Indo Agia Finance Limited) 

(TOM: LES197TN1L990PLCO19060] 

15 New Giri Road 
T.Neagar, 

Chennal,-G00017 

My Secretarial Audit Report (Form MR-3) of even date for the financial year ended Sst March, 2025 is to 
be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial pacords and compliance with the provisions of cwporsta and other applicable 

hws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is 
to express an opinion on the secretarial records produced for my sucht. 

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. 

3. While forming an opinion on compliance and issuing this report, | have also taken Into consideration the 
compliance related action taken by the Company after Jilst March, 2025 but before the sue of ths report. 

4. | have verified the records to see whether the correct facts are reflected in the secretarial records. | also 
‘examined the compliance procedures followed by the Company. | belleve that the processes and practices | 
followed provide are as on able basis for my opinion. | have pot verified the correctness and appropriateness of 
financial records and books of accounts of the Company. 

5, have obtained the Management's representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and 
happening of events, wherever required, 

6. My Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance a4 to the future wabilty of the Company nor of the 
efficacy or offectlveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Keon Chesnal Signature: 
inte: 17-05-2025 Naane of Company Secretary: R.Alagar 

CP.No. 5013 

UDIN - FOO4720G0009 71064 

PA No. 20010 TN2 18300 
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FORM NO AOt-2 
a a a 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/errangements entered Into by the company with related parties 
referred to In sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2023 Including cortain arm's length 

transactions under third proviso thereto 

L Detelb of material contracts of arrangement of transactions not at arm's length basis —NIL 

2, Detail of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis 

Se SES 
V trangactions 

1, SARAVANA GLOBAL Related Party Factor POLO8.202  6,95.12,115 
ENERGY LIMITED. | underSec. " Ln 

on Lane 
Companies 

Act, 2013 

Forand on behalf of the Board 

Pace , Pocaen J Choallard Sevapna Pawan Kocher 

ye aca OAM: OOOSE216 DIN: 02262562 
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ANMEXLE “EI” TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
(Pursuant to regulation 34/3) of Listing Obligation and DischsureRegdation, 2015) 

The Company recognizes (ts role as a corporate chiren and endeavors to adopt the best practices andthe 
highest standard of Corporate Govemance. The Company's activities are carried out In accordancewtth pood 
corporate practices and the Conmpany is constantly striving to better them by adopting the best practices, 

The Company belleves thet good corporate governance practices enable the management to direct and 

control the affairs of the Company in an efficient manner and to achieve the Company's goal of maximizingvalue 

for af its stakeholders. The Company will continue to focus its resources, strengths and strategies to achieve 
its vision of becomming a Jeading financial services company in india, while upholding the core values of 
transparency, integrity, honesty and accountabllty. 

Our corporate Governance repott ensures effective engagement with our stakeholders and helps us evolve 
with changing times. Our Corporate Governance framework ensures thet we make Gmely dicosures and 
share accurste information regarding our financials and performance, a3 well as theleadership and governance 
of the company. 

Our corporate governance philosophy is based on the following principles:- 

« Corporate Governance standards should satisfy both the spit of the law and the letter of the low. 
» Ensure transparency and maintains high bevel of discksure. 

« Communitste etemally and truthfully about how the company is run internally. 

« Comply with the lows of af countries in which we opersia. 
© The management is the trustee of the shareholder's capital and not the owner. 

We firmly bellewe thet Boer! independence is essential to bring objectivity and transparency [n the 

management and in the dealings of the Company. As on March 31, 2075, the Board consists of 4 membersout of 
which two members arg independent directors. An independent director i nominated as the chairperson of 

each of the audit, nomination and remuneration, Stakeholders relationship committees. 

The current policy ts to have an appropriate mix of Executive, non-executive and Independent Directors to 

maintale theindependence of the Board. As on 31st March, 2025 the Board consists of four members, one of 
whom is Executive Director and three are Non-Executive Directors. 
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A. Composition of Board and Directorships held as on March 31, 2025 

Humber of Board Number of 

Mamectthe| Meetings during “nether Bhesczscresil Committee positions 
Director the year ended & LLPs held in other Public 

SL03.2025 ' Companias 

Heid |Atrended | Yes /No| Chairman |Member| Chalrma |Member 
n 

Padam! Challani) Chairman cum- 

Managing Director) 5 5 ves 0 4 _ o 

{Promoter} 
6 Non-Enecutive 

Radhakrishnan Independent 5 2 No _ > . _ 
resigned wef Director 

‘9 Aug.24) 
Rameshkumar Non-Executive 

Mallets independent § 4 Yeu - 3 a = 

Director 

Swapna Pawan |Mon-Executive-Nory 
Kochar tickeperebe nt 5 F | Ves = 5 “ - 

Oirector 

Sertwaarriaarid Non FecuthenMory 
Grant independent 5 3 Ves - 1 - 

Olrector 

*Note: Mone of the Directors of the Company are holding office of Directorship in any Listed Entities other than 

Challani Capital Limited as on March 31, 2025. 

. Remuneration paid to Directors 

Remuneration paid to Managing Director- MILRiemuneration paid bo Executive Director- MIL 

None of the non-esecutive directors is paid any remuneration except sitting fee to independent Directors. 

. Nurmber of shares held by Non-Executive Director-MIL 

Famillarisation Pragramme imparted to Independent Director is available on the website of theCompany (URL: 

hibtos:///wwre chalianicapital com/) 

. Directors Relationship inber-sae 

fir, Padam ! Chalieand and Mrs. Swapna Pawan Kochar are father and daughter, None of the otherdirectors 

have any relations inter-se. 
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E. Boared menting: 

During the period from 01 April, 2024 to 31 March, 2025 - Ave Board Meetings were convened and held, the 

etalk of which ere given below. 

Date ofBoardMeating — Mtames of Directors who attended the meting 

25* May, 2024 J Chaliani, Radhakrishnan Premkumar, Raméshkumar Malkela, 
P Kocher 

PA maa Peter ici tli veeeer mie ti 

Movember, 2024 fer cet, tere onrtrn, eeheer t, 

vat nemiaicaen fet Cnet et Gretta, Rei Me 

J Challeni, Sehvamani Gowrishankaran, Rameshkumar Mallala, 
31" March, 2025 Peo 

Ail the directors have made necessary disclosures about the committee positions, they occupy in othercompanies. 

In the opinion of Board of Directors, all the independent Directors ffl the conditions specified in the SEBI 
(Listing Obiigetion and Oisdosure Requirement) Reguistions, 2015 and are independent of the manngerneant. 

F, Code of Conchect: 

The Board hes laid down a code of conduct for Board member ari senior management personnel of the 
Company. The Board members and senior management personnel have effinned compliance withthe sald code of 
conduct. 

The Code of conduct ls also hosted on the webslte of the company. 

G. Board Conmnittess 

Cunently the company has three conmmittes ie, Audit Committes, Nomination & remuneration Cammities and 
Stakeholders relationship committee. 

L. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Our Audit Conmittes comprises of following three Directors as on 31.05-2025. 

1L Mr. Remesh Kormar Malkela — Cheinman, Non-Emecuthe and indepandant Director 

7. Mr, Severnani Gowrithankaran Member, Non-Executive ond Indepandart Director 
3. Mr, Paden J Challant-Moeniber, Executive Director 
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Mr, Ramesh Kumar Mallela, Non-Executive and Independent Director is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 
The members of the Committee have the relevant experience in the field of finance, taxationand accounting. 

The Aud? Committee reviewed financial results for the year under Corporate Governance. 

The powers-and role of the Audit Committee over the matters specified under Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 such as monitoring the Company's financial reporting 

process, recommending the appolntment/ re-appointment of statutory auditors; reviewing with the 

Management annual financdal statements; quarterly financial statements and matterses covered under mole of 

audit committee in Part C of Schedule II of the aforesaid Regulations. The audit cormmities hes powers interaiia, 
to Investigate any activity within its terms of reference and to seek outside legal and professional adwvine. 

The role of Auctt Committee and terms of reference specified by the Board to the Audit Committe: arethe 

folkousing: 
* Review of the Company's Financlal reporting process, the financial statements and fimancial / risk 
managerial policies, 
« Review Quarterly, Half — yearly and Annual Anancial Accounts of the Company and discims with 
Auditors. 

* To meet and review with Extemal and internal Auditors, the intemal Control Systems and to ensure thelr 
Compliance. 

* Toredew matters as required under the termes of Listing Agreement. 
* Tolnvestigate matters referred to it by the Board. 

of beat beams of theCommittes nt Mentings held during 

mar Radhakrishnan meetings were held during the 
wet 9!" Aug, 2024 ion thefollowiing datec:- 

hkumar Maliela (Chairperson) May, 224 

mani Gowrishankaran(member) enn eet 

dam J ChallankMember) February, 2025 

& NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Our Nomination and remuneration committes comprises of 3 directors as on ist March, 2025. 

2 Mr. Ramesh Kumar Mallela — Chatman, Non-Executive and independent Director 
2 Mr. Seeman! Gowrishankaran — Member, Non-Executive and independent Director 
3. Mr. Pada J Chalank Member, Executive Director 

in accordance with the requirements of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and es per Regulation 19 of 
SEB) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requlrernerrts) Reguistions, 2015, the Board has constituted Normnination 

<35> 



CHALLANI 
CAPITAL LIMITED em 
(Fonmerty Indo Ac Finance Limited) iS 

and Remuneration Committee. The purpose of the committee is to oversee the nominationprocess for the top 
level management and the executive remumerstion structure. The committees identifies, screans and reviews 
individuals qualified to serve as executive directors, non-executive directormand independent directors conalstent 
with criteria approved by the Goan and recommend, for the approval by the Board nominees for the 
election at the AGM. The comonities will review and discs allmetters pertaining bo candidates and will evaluate 
the candidates in scoondance with a process that it seesfit, passing on the mecommendations to the Board. The 
committee coordinates and overseas the annualself-evaluation of the Board and of the Indhvidual Director. 

The brief tenms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Cormmittes Indude: = 

1) formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and Independence of a director 
and recommend to the board of directors = policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors,key managerial 
personnel and other employees; 

2] formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors; 
3) devising a palicy on diversity of boerd of director; 
4) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed In senior management 
In accordance with the oiteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their appointment and 

removal. 
§) whether to extend of continue the tenn of appointment of the independent director, on the hasis of the 

report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

Radhakrishnan Meetings were 

Momination and the period on th 
a xt wef Sth Aug, 2004) tata 

- May, 2024 
Gowrishankaran{ Member), August, 2024 

J Chakani (Member) "November, 2024 

The Norination and Reswumeration Committee and further the Board of Directors accepted the resignation of 
Mr. Premkumar Radhakrishnan, Independent director, with effect from 5” August 2024 for reasons as quoted hy 
him in his resienation fetter, The director had sighted personal reasons for resigning from the Independent director 

position, 

Parformance Evaluation Criteria tor independent Directors: 

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors ib determined by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. An Inciicative fist of factors thet may be evaluated include participation and 

contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective 
Management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentially and independence of 

behaviour end judgement. A separate meeting of independent Directors was condiictedas per Securltles and 
Eechange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on Sth February, 

2022). Ali the independent directors wane present for the meeting. 

<36> 



Ce | CHALLANI 
S| CAPITAL LIMITED 2024-2025 

(Pormerty todo Aa Finance Limited) 

The crfteria and remuneration policy are subject to review by the Nomination & Remuneration Committers the 
Board of Directors of the Company and has been uploaded in website of the Company (URLchallanicapital.com/) 

Dieclosures as required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2005: 

1. Remonerstion package weh as solery, benefits, bonuses, stock optiom, pension, etc, of all the 

directors: Ni 
2. Oetls of feed component and performance linked Incentives along with the performance criteria: The 
remuneration is payable as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company, 
3. Service contracts, notice period, severance fees: NIL 
4. Stock option detalb, 4 amy, and whether the seme has been issued et a discount a5 well as the period over 

which acorued and ower whieh ecercisable: Mot applicabte 

HL STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMBITTEE 

The company has the mandste to review and redress shareholder grievances. 

‘Our Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprised of two Independent directors as on 3st March2025. 

1. Mr. Premkumar Radhakrishnan(Until resignation wef 9Aug 2024) ~Chairman, Non-Executive and Independent 

Director 

2 Mr. Ramesh Kumar Mallela — Chairman, Non-Executive and Independent Director 

3. Mr. Selvamanl Gowrtshankeran — Member, Non-Executive and Independent Director 

4. Mr. Padam J Challant Member, Bacutive Director 

5. Ms. Swapna Pawan Kochar- Member, Nor-Executive and Noo independent Director 

The brief tenms of reference of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee inckade: 

The Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee shall consider and resolve the grievances of the securtty holders of the 

listed entity including complaints releted to transfer of shares, non- receipt of annual reportand non-receipt of 

declared dividends. 
The committes deals with various matters nalating to: 

® Trerefer/ traramission of shares 

© (ewe of Share certificate in lew of lost, sub-divided, consolidated, rematerialized or defaced Certificates. 

* Consolidation / splinting of folios 

* Review of shares dematerialiced and all other related matters. 

* Investors grievance ond redressal mechaniam and recommend measures to improve the level of 

investor's services, 
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22.06.2023 Video Conference fii.00 am iL. Alteration in Name clause of Moa, 

2 Alteration in Name clause of Acs, 

19.09.2024 ideo Conference }LL.OO AM MW.  Reguilarisation of appolitment 
dependent Director Mr, Se 

anaran. 

Re-appolntment of Managing, 
rector. 

Mo postal ballots were used for voting at these meetings; however the Company has allowed remote E-voting 

facility in all its Annual General meeting. Further the company conducted a postal ballot from 5.Apr.2025 till 

4. May2005 for the re-appointment of Mr. Padam J Challani as the Managing Director of the company for a 

further period of three years from 1" Apr, 2025 till 37° Mar 2028. Further to the results, Mr. Padam | Challan! 

was reappointed 25 the Managing Director of the company. 

 Redated parties Transaction: 

Related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on an arm's length basis andwere in 

the ordinary coursé of business and the poticy is available on payw, oholoniegaital com, 

ii. Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Structures: 

Penaky was imposed on the company by the Stock Exchange related to capital market filings which are done 

pertodically at regular Intervals. Penalty was paid to BSE amounting to INF. 443,680/- for nor-filing of annual 
reports to BSE for the year ended 30.Mar2023, in the month of July 2025. However no other penalties were 
Imposed on the company by SEBI, Registrar of the Companies and) orany ather statutory Authority in any manner 
related to Capital market. 

i, Whistle Blower Policy: 

Tha board has sdopted the Whistle Blower policy and the policy ib evallable on wan. challanicapittal.com, The 
company had established a mechaniem for directors and employees to report concent about unethical behavior, 

actual of suspected fraud of violation of our cote of conduct and ethics. It also provides for adequate safeguards 

against the victimization of directors and employees who avail of the mechanian, and allows direct access to the 
chairperson of the audit committee in exceptional cates, We further affirm that no personnel have been denied 
access to the sudit committee during fiscal 2025. 

lv. Compliance with Mandrtory requireme»nrt: 

The company hes complied with all the applicable mandatory requirervents in respect of corporate governance 

report as appicable as per the applicable S65) Regulations. 
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v. Management 

Aseparate report on Management Discussion and Analysis which forme part of the report is annened. 

vi. Policy on Material Subsidiary: 

The Company does not have any subsidiary as on date. 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

The quarterty report, along with additional Information and official news releases are posted on our website, 

igi chalkanlcapital.cam, Ther were no presentations made to the institutional investors or analyst. 

arterty / Half yearly financial results sent to but published inthe newspapers 

ach shareholder's residence 

n which Newspapers, quarterly, half yearby & pe Mirror{English) 
nnval Results were normal 

Makkal Kural (Tamil) 

as Ee 
The Doard of Directors of the Company approved and tock on record the Un- Audited / Audited financlalresuls 

within 45 days and "60 days of quarter / hal year respectively and communicated the result to the Stock Exchange 

Where the shares of the Company Is listed, 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS" INFORMATION 

1. Annual General Meeting HeldThrough Video Conferencing & 

other Audio Visual Means 229" September, 2025 at 11. AM 

2. Financial Year 22024-2025 

3. Date of Book Closure 122" September, 2025 to 28” September, 2025. 

4. Dividend Payment Date : Mot Applicable 

5. Usting on stock Eechanges 1 BSE Limited, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbal 400001. 
The Company hereby confirnis that it has pald the annwal listing fees to BSE Limited, 

6, Stock Code 530747 
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7. Market Price Data From 01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025 

Month Open Price iifigh Price Low Price lose Price 
\Apr 24 H7 98 7.98 fis.90 
May 24 15.50 7.75 [14.50 15.67 
lume 24 5.02 LL. S10) 1.5.00 Sen 
Luby 24 6.70 HL, 8) HG.10 19.00 
pez [19.25 26.59 7.51 reed 

D325 30.00 21.50 22.63 
[Oct 28 23.49 27.05 20.11 24.73 
Nov 24 D640 27.90 52.00 23.75 
Dec 24 26.70 (38.50 23.30 B0.07 
Han 25 130.10 1.90 27.00 29.41 

25 LL 85 5 

25 16 a9 15 cy 

Financial Calendar; 

The Company follows the period of 01st April ta 31st March, as the Financial Yaar. 

For the Ainancial Year 2025-26, Financial Results will be announced as per the following tentativeschedule. 

/*ist Quarter ending June, 2025 pearimeaee 

2nd Quarter & Half Year ending Soptember,2025 ee November, 2025 

Bird Quarter ending December, 2025 i 14th February, 2026 

eee eee ee een eerie 

(cia Meeting for the Year 2025-26 (came B26 

Listing: 

The Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 

Listing Fees to Stock Exchanges: 

The Listing Fees for the year 2024-25 Is pald to exchange, 

Details relating to utilization of IPO Proceeds: 

Guring the year, your Company did not raise ary funds by way of Public lssues, Rights buves etc. 
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9. Registrar and TranslerAgents Cameo CovporateServices Linaited Address: 

‘Subramantan Gullding’, No.1, Club House Road, Chennal-G00 O02, 
Phone: (D) 410020710 / 044-2846 0390, Fax: 44-2046 0129 
E-mait camcoicameoindia.com Website: www.cameoindia.com 

10. Share Transler Syston 

For shares held In electronic mode, transfers are effected under the depository syetem of COSL For charesheld in 

physical mode, certificates are to be submitted to the RTA along with the required secur/ty transferforms, The RTA 
shall effect the transfers within fifteen days, If the documents are found in order and the certificates are sent to 

the transferees, In the case of defective documents, the same are returned with the reasons to the transferees 
within fifpeen cays. 

a) Olstribution of Shareholding as on Tist March, 2025; 

fetes of Total unas of chavechallps of Voted 

B7.3733 fi4053 
ae 9739 (LigGEe 7980 

a : = ig 177 7972 10 
5 140 

iL5543 
B2.1s84 
#L00.0000 

rd 
LOO01- and above jLS7a5 (Lae 2e267 
jrotal 2604 (LOO. OOOO) HLS000000 

LL. Shareholding Patter (Category Wise) a4 on 31st March, 2025. 

— Total Shareholders. = he of shares 

Resident RET 7.4318 AWa5S8 

Non Residentindians 6 p.2370 3586 

Corporate Bodies ib 0.6321 eoa2s 

JAny Other 87 [L4618 13232 
Promoters 5 p.0019 B247160 
Pthers Fl p.0434 e002008 

Outrtanding GDRs / ADRs/ Warrants or any convertible instruments conversion date and Wkely Impacton equity: 
Not Applicable 

12. Dematertalization of shares and Liquidity 

The Company holds its shares in dematerialize form with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) arc 
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Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL}. 

6) Conumodity price rick or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities - Mot Applicable 

1 Address for Correspondences: 

Registered Office 
No.15, New Giri Rosd, T Nagar, Chennai, Tamil Nadu COCR ON MONE ZETY, Fe ONS 1280 

L Auditor Fees FY 2024-25: 

For the Financial year 2024-25, the total fees paid by the Company to M/s. RSM & Associsbes. Stotwtory Auditor 

and all entities In the network firm/network entity of which the statutory Auditors are part thereof or the services 

provided by them is Rs. 50,000/- per annum, 

XK Ust of afl credit rating obtained by the entity along with revislons thereto for all debtinstruments: 

Since the entity has not issued any debt instruments or any fieed deposit programme or any scheme or any 

proposal of Ested entity involving mobilization of funds whether in india of abroad. There & no requirement to 

obtain the credit ratings including revision by the antiby 

Lo Diechosures on compliance with corporate povernance requirements: 

The Company has complied with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 anddauses 

{b) to (1) of sub-regutation (2) of regulation 46 to the extent applicable to the Company. All Compliances under 
Part E of Schectule fl and Regulation 17 bo 27 of the Listing Regulations have been complied with bry the Company 
to the extent Applicable 

M. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Recressal) Act, 2013: 

number of complaints ied during the financial year No a. 

b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year-Nil 

c. numberof complaints pending as on end of the financial year-Mll 

N. Certificate under Schedule V of SEB) (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Raquiremants)Ragulations,2015; 

The Company hai obtained Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary confirming thet Directors have not 

been deharred or not been disqualified from being appolnted or continuing as Directors by 5EBI/WCAor any other 

authority, 

OG. GO/CFO Certification: 

As required by Regulation 17(8}, the CEO and CFO certification is provided in this Annual Report as 
Annexure V. 
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As required under Regulation 46(2) of SER) (LODR) Regulations, 2095 the following information havebaen duly 

disseminated In the Company's website: were.challanicanital.com, 

* Policy on Determination af Materiality of Events. 

* Palicy on Materiality of Relsted Party Transactions. 

* Rbk Management Polley. 

* = Familarization Programme for independent (inectors. 

* Policyon Determining Material Subsidiaries 

* Nomination and Remuneration Policy, 

© Whistle Blower Policy. 

* Gode of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel. 

* Composition of Various Committees of the Board, 

P. Dectaration: 

As provided Usting Obligation Disclosure Regulation, 2015 the Board members and the senior management 
personnel have affinned compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and senior management 

for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 

For and on behall of the Bonrd 

Paciam | Challani Swapna Pawan Kochar 

Anvashapree ll Managing Director Director 
DIN-OO0S2716 DIN- 02262562 

<44> 



CHALLANI 
CAPITAL LIMITED em 
(Fonmerty Indo Ac Finance Limited) iS 

ANNEXURE*H” TO DNFECTOR?' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED $1.05. 2025: 

MANAGEMENT CXSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

The company 's a public limited company carrying on business of providing financial services to the public. 
Company has ts registered office in Channal, Tami Nadu. The compeny i listed on &5E Limited. Financial 
statementof the company are prepared In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 
section 133 of the Companies Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) fules, 2015, as 
amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted In India and guide lines iewed by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEB). Accounting policies have been consistently applied, except where a 
newly-seved accounting standard bs Initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires 
Change In the accounting policy hither to in use, 

Lo INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: 

Challani Capital Limited ib a Non-Depost Accepting Non-Banking Finance Gompany. The main functions of the 
company are to offer loons to Its customers Le. both retail customers. and corporate customers. The company is 
engaged In providing loan against property, commercial vehicles and gold, besides sales and purchase factoring, 
etc. The organization is making efforts to Increase the business of the company by expanding its customer base in 
different aneas, 

2 OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

The company is a nor-banking finance company. The non-banking finance sector is a fest growing industry In the 
present scenario, it also Involves Neh level of risk and competition in the market and to overcome ah 
situations the Company Is adopting different types of marketing strategies to enhance ts buciness activities. The 
corona virus outbreak has forced companies to re-evaluate how contact centers are leveraged how employees 
deliver relevant customer experiences, where they work, and how digital channels can be used to support 
business continuity through the crias and beyond. 

3S SEGMENT-\WISE PERFORMANCE: 

The Company operates only in one segment and the operational results are mentioned in the Directors’ repost. 

@& (INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THER ADEQUACY: 

The Company has adequate intemal control systems and procedures commensurate with its size-and nature of fs 

business for its extension of non-banking financial services. The adequacy of the internal control system is also 

perlodically reviewed by the Audit Commitee. 

5, FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE; 

The financial performance of the Company has been discussed at length in the Directors’ report to the members. 
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6. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT: 

The Company has required number of skilled / semi-skilled persons and places emphasis on training for 
improving qualtty and productivity. 

7. ‘CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

Statements made In this repart regarding the Company's objectives, projections, expectwtions and predictions 

tay be forward looking statements under the applicable securities law and regulations. Actual results could 

differ materialy trom those expressed or implied, Some of the important factors that could make 2 difference 
& the Company's operations Inchide domestic demand-supply conditions, interest rates, changes in 
government regulations and tax structure, economic developments In the domestic market and other Incidental 
factors. 

= = aeaes |  2ane-a0ae 
Debtors Tumover NA HA 

n Turnover MA NA 
interest Coverage Rata MA AA 

ivjcurrent Ratio 6.06 1 
W)Debt Equity Ratio O18 ona 
(vi)Operating Profit Margin (%) 7429 M73 

(vijNet Profit Margin (%) 7414 4 

The return on net worth for the current financial year 2024-25 6.47,29% 25 compared to the previousfinancal 

year 2023-24 which is 34.91%. 

For and on behalt of the Board 

PadamJ Chaflani Swapra Pawan Kochhar 

Dats: 04.09.2075 otis yrwlotciaad eptovod 
DIN-00052216 DIM: O2262562 
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ANMEXURE V TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025 

fa) We have reviewed the balance sheet, profit and loss account ancl all its schedules and notes on accounts,as 

‘well 35 the cash flow statement a5 at 3st March, 2025 and that to the bestof our lnowledee and belief: 

“These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

thetements that might be misleading: 

= These statements together present a true and fair view of tha Company's affairs and ae in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable ws and reguiations. 

tb) We further certify that, to tha best of cur knowledge and bellef, no transactions entered Into by the 
Company during the year which are fraudulent, llegal or Violate the Company's code of conduct. 

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. We have 
evaluated the effectiveness of Internal control syshams of the Company pertaining to financial reportingand have 
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committe, defidencies In the deiign or operation of such internal 
controls, if any, of which we are aware, We have taken necessary steps or propose to take necessary actions to 
rectify these deficiencies. 

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there Is: 

+ Wo significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year, 
Ne significant change In accounting policies during the year under review and 

= (No inglance of any fraud In the Company in which the management has any role. 

PLACE: CHEMMAI Padam J Chalkeni Ramachandran P 
DATE: 26.05.2025 Managing Obrector Chief Financial Officer 

DON: G0052216 
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To 
Ties Members, 
‘Chafiand Capital Linwted 

| have examined the compllance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Challan! Capitel Linsited 
for the year ended on ist March, 2025, as stipulated In Para E of Schedule V of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the 
sald Company with Stock Exchanges. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibilty of the Company's 
Management. Our examination wei immed to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by 
the Cormmpany for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It Is nelther 
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

in my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the eqolanations given to me, and 
the representations mab by the Directors and the Management, | certify thet the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Comporete Governance as stipulated In the above-mentioned Listing 
Raguations. 

As per the information and explanation provided by the managernent, there wan no investor grevances 
remaining unathended)panding as on 31" March 2025. 

| further state that such conmpliance is neRher an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
the efficiency or effectivensas with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company, 

Place: Chenmal Sgriature: 
Date: 17-05-2005. Name of Company Secretary: R.Alagu 

CP.No.0013 
UDIN - F004720G000071081 
PR Mo, 12001 TN218300 
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ciated Firamnce Limited) 

(CERTEMICATE OF NON-DESQUALIFICA TION OF DIRECTORS 

[Pursmandt to Schedule V Para C chiuese (10) (i) of the SEB! (Listing Obligations andDindosure 
Requirements) Reguistions, 2015) 

i have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures recelved from the 
Directors of Chailan| Capital Limited having CIN-L6S:197TN1990PL0019000 and having registered 

office at No. 15,Mew Giri Road, T. Nagar, Chennal 600017, Tarnil Nadu (hereinafter referred to as 
“the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, In 
@coordance with the Schedule V Para-CSub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India 

(Usting Obligations and Dvsclowure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

io my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications(including 

Directors identification Number (DIN) status at the portal wywuneapov.in as considered 
necetcary and explanation: furnished to ut by the Company and its officers, we hereby certify 

that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 
2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 

Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of india, Ministry of Corporat= Affairs, or any 

such other Statutory Authority. 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responcibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these based on my verification. This certificateis neither an assurance as to the future viabllity of 

the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

Piece: Chennai Signature: 

Derte: 17-05-2025 Name of Company Secretary: FLAlagar 
C.P.No 3913 

UDIN - ADO 72000037 1020 

PR Mo. S00LTNLESOO 
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INDEPENDENT ALIDITORS’ REPORT 

To 

The Members of Challand Capita! Linited (Previously Indo Asia Finance Limited} 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CHALLANT CAPITAL LIMITED 

[Previously indo Asia Finance Limited (Ihe “Company"], which comprise the Balance Sheet a at 

March 31, 2025, the Stetement of Proft and Loss {including Other Comprehensive income), the 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on thet dete, and a 

surmnary of significant acoounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 

to as the “standalone financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and sccording to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the Information required by the Companies Act, 2013 

[the “Act”) in the manner co required and give a true and falr view In conformity with the Indian 

Accounting Standards pretcribed under section 153 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) ules, 2015, as emended, (“ind AS") and other accounting principles 

generally sccapted in India, of the state of affair of the Company at et March 21, 2125, the Profit 

and total comprefrensive Profit, changes iin equity and its cash flows for the year ended an that dete. 

We conducted our audit of the standslone financial ctztements in accordance with the Standards 

on Aaniiting (“SA":) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under thom 

Standards are further described in the Au®tor's Responsibiiities for the Audit of the Standalone 

Ananctal Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with 

the Code of Ethics sued by tha institute of Chartered Accountants of india (“ICAI") together with 

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under 

the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fullilied our other ethical 

responsibilities in accomlance with these requirements and the (OAl's Code of Ethics. We believe 

thet the audit evklence obtained by os i sufficient and appropriate to provide a bass for our audit 

opinion on the standalone fisandal statements. 
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE RIMANCIAL STATEMENTS AMD AUDITORS REPORT THEREON 

The Company's board of directors Is responsible for the preparetion of the other Information. The 

other Information comprises the information included In the Board's Report Including annexure to 

Board's Report but does not Inchade the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial sistemenis does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assumince conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibilty Is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider wheather the other information Is materially Incoraistant with 

the financial statements of our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit of otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated, 

if, based on the work we have performed, we conchate That there is a material misstatement of this 

other information; we are required to report that fect. We have nothing to report In th regard. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPOMSIBELITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 

with respect fo the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and falr 

view of the financial position, fineacial performance, incheding other comprehensive incornm, 

changes In equity and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the Ind AS and other 

accounting principles generally accepted In india. This responsibility alo Includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 

atsets of the Compamy anc for preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities: selection 

and application of appropriate accourdting policies; making judgments and estimates. that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementstion and maintenance of adequate intemal 

financial controk, that were opersting effectively for ensuring the eccuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preperation and presentation of the standalone finandal 

Statements that give a troe and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether dus ip 

fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management ib responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as 5 going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
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concer and using the going concem backs of accounting Unless management elther intends to 

Gquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no reallstic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for cyersesing the Company's financial reporting process. 

process. 

ALOETOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE ALENT OF THE AMANCLAL STATEMENTS 

Our objectives are_to obtain ressoneble assurance about whether the standelone financal 

statements as a whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to 

ieeue an suditor's report that Includes our opinion. Reasonable zeagance ik a high level of 

assurance, but b not 2 guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will abewys detect 

@ material missteternent when Ht edet:. Missiztements can arse from fraud of error and ore 

comidered material Hf, Individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the bess of these standalone financial 

statements. 

As part of an audit in ecoordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintnin 

professional soepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

@ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due. to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risic, and 

obtain audit evidence that Is sulficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 

not detecting = material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of intemal control, 

® Obtain an understanding of Internal financial contro! relevant to the aucikt in order to derign audit 

procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, Under section 143(311) of the Act, we are also 

responsible for expressing aur opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemal financial 

controt system in place end the operating effecteness of such controh, 

* Evaluste the appropriateness of acopunting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting 

eesthmates and related disclosures mada by tha managemant. 

<52> 



CHALLANI 
CAPITAL LIMITED eens 
(Fonmerty Indo Ac Finance Limited) iS 

* Conciude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem bess of accounting 

and, based on the sudht evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's alallity to continue 

& 6 going concem. Hf we conchade that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

atrendon in our suditor's report to the related disclosures In the standalone financial statements or, 

if such dleclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our suditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Company to cease to condinus as a going concer. 

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone finandal statements, 

Including the disclosures, and whether the stendalone financial statements represent the undertying 

tremections and everts in a manner thet achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of mistatements In the standalone financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregets, makes K probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 

quantRative materiality and qualitative factors in {i} planning the scope of our audit work and in 

evelusting the results of our wort: and fii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in 

the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

interne! contro! that we identify during our aint. 

We alto provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matter. 

that were of most significance In the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audi matters. We describe these matters In our auditor's report 

unless law of regulation preciades public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 

circumstances, we determine thet a matter should not be communicated In aur report because the 
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adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public Interest 

benefits of such communication, 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2005, isued by the Central 

Governmant of |ndia In beri of sub section (1.1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annemure 

A, 6 shetament on the matters specified In the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

opplicabla. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

bj 

c) 

d) 

) 

hj 

(We have sought end obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief ware necessary for the purposes of our audit: 

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by lw have been kept by the Company 

90 far as K appears from our acamination of those books: 

The balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss dealt with by this report are in 

agreement with the books of ancaunt; 

In aur opinion, the aforesaid Standalona Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS. 

specified 

under section 133 of the Act 

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards 

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014; 

On the bass of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 

2025 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on 

March 91, 2025 from belng appointed as a director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financtal contral over the financial reporting of 

the Company end the operating effectiveness of such cantrob, refer to our separate Report 

In “Armvequre BF, 

with respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of 

our Information and according to the explanations given to wh: 

I The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position 

in Its standafone Ind AS financial statements ef: Note No.36 to the standalone ind 

AS financial statements 

il. The Company has made provision, a9 required under the applicable law or 

accounting standards, for matertal foreseeable losses, If any, on long-term contracts 

including dartvative contracts. 

<54> 



CHALLANI 
CAPITAL LIMITED em 
(Fonmerty Indo Ac Finance Limited) iS 

i. During the current financial year, the company has not declared any dividend due to 

accumulated loss. 

Based on our examination, which incixied test checks, the Company has used 

gocounting softwares for malntaining its books of account for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit ing) facility 
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions 

recorded In the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come 

Bross any Instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

4s proviso to Rule 3[1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 

April. 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for 

record retention Is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. 

For RSM AND ASSOCIATES 

(Chartered Accountants 

Fe : OOREL3S. 
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“Snnexure AY to the Independent Amditors’ Report 

The Anneure referred to In our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on 

the financtal statementsfor the year ended 31 March 2025, we report thet: 

{) @ The Company has:maintained proper records showing full particulars, Including 

(mn 

qQuanthative details and situation of fiked assets. 

b. The Company has a regular program of piysical verification of its fimed-esets by which 

fixed assets are verified ina phased manner on regular intervals. In accordance with this 

program, certain fined assets ware verified during the year and no material discrepancies 

were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of pirysical verification 

5 remsonable having regard to the sim of the Company and the nature of its assets. 

. According ‘ta the Infonnation and explanation given to us and on the beck of our 

@amlnation of the records of the company, No proceedings have baan Initisted during 

the pear or are pending against the company 2s st March 31” 2025 for holding any 

benaml property under the Bena Transaction (Prohibition) Act. 1988 {As amended in 

2016) and rule made thereunder. 

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the company hes granted 

loans, Secured or unsecured to companies, firm. of other partes covered in the Regkter 

maintained under Sec 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of which: 

The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie, 

hot prejudicial to the company’s interest. 

The schedule of repayment principal and peymant of interest has bean stipulated anc 

repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest have been regular as per 

Stipulations. 

c There kno ermount of overdue for more than 90deys at the balance sheet date. 

In our opinion and according ta the Information and explanations given to us, the 

company has complied with the prowklons of saction 185 and 186 of the Companies 

Act 2013 In respect of grant of loans, making Investments and providing guarantees anc 

Securitles, 23 applicable, 

{l¥) In our opinion and according to the information and eeplanations given to us, there 6 an 

adequate intemal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the 

nature of Its business with regard t purchase of fihved assets and sale of services, The 

activity of the company does not Involve any purchase of Inventory and sale of goods. We 
have not observed any major weakness In the Internal control system during the course of 
the audit 

{v) The Company has net accepted any deposits from the public, 
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(vi) The central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under 
Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the company. 

iv). According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basi of our 

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of 

account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, 

sales tax, wealth tex, sarvios tex, duty of customs, value added tax, cess anc other material 

statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the 
appropriate authorities. Aa explained fo tis, the Company did fot have amy dues on 

account of employees’ state insurance. According to the information and exphnations 

geen to us, ho undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales 

tax, wealth tex, GST duty of customs, value added tax, cass and other material statutory 

dues were In arrears as at 31 March, 2025 for # period of more than sk months from the 
date they became payable. 

fw) Based on our audit procedure and on the information and explanations glen by the 
Management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of 

dues. to a financial Inetitutions and banks during the year. 

(vi) The Company has appointed an Internal auditor who submits reports on a monthly basis 

to the board of directors and based on his observations corrective action is being 

initiated by the board. For the purpose of this audit we have taken Into consideration 
the internal audit reports and corrective actions initiated and anived gt our conclusions. 

(vill} The company as per requirements of Stock exchange has appointed a woman director in 

the baard. 

fx) The company as par the narma stipulated for NEFC by ABI has provided for bad debts, 
Detalled picture of provision hes been provided tn the notes on accounts 

(4) = The company doas not have any debentures outstanding as at the end of the financial 
yer 

bel) = The company has not entered Into any non-cash transactions with directors or parsons 

connected with him aa specified under the provisions of section 192 of Companies 

Act 2013. 

(dil) = The company on account of accumulated losses has wot declared any dividend to the 
shareholders during the current year, 

(dv) «= The company had paid 705, Income Tax, and other statutory liabilities in time and we 

observe that there 6s no default in this regard. However certain Income Tax proceeding 

ure panding end according to the Information and explunations given to us there is the 
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het Income Tex Refund dua to company. Hence no provision has bean made In the 

secounts. 

(w) 9 in. our opinion and scconding to the information and the explanations given to us, the 

Company has not given any guaranties for loans taken by others from banks or financial 

Institutions. 

The company did not have any term joan outstanding during the year. (xvi) 

(mil) = According to the Information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by 
the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 
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Meaning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s Internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide 
feasonable assurance regarding the rellabiiky of financial reporting and the preparstion of financial 
Statements for external purposes In accordance with ganeraly accepted accounting principles. A 

company's Internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertaln to the malntenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispoltions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 
that transection are recorded as necemary to permit preparation of financial stetements in 
accordance with generally accepted accaunting principles, and that receipts and expendiiures of the 
company are being made only In accordance with authorizations of management and directors of 
the company; and (3) provide restonable aeurancs regarding prevention of timely detection of 
uneuthorined acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's easets thet could heve « metorial 
effect on the financial statements, 

Inberoit Lindtetions of teterhal Fianclal Controds over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contro over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overrkle of controk, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to 
the risk that the Internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because 
of changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate, 
Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financhal reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on Internal Audit Report which i: reviewed by the 
board on monthly basis and action Inkisted wherever necessary, 

For RSM AND ASSOCIATES. 

Chartered Acpountants 

Fam ; OSS 

‘CA RENUKA RAMESH 

Partner, MiLNo. 205295 
LR: 25. 

Derte : 26.05.2075 

Piece : Chemnal 
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CAPITAL LIMITED 2024-2025 
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i, Corporate Information 

Challan| Capital Umited (Previausly Indo Asia Finance Limited) (the Company) is « public company 
domiciled In India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares are 
listed on BSE Limited and are primarily engaged in the business of financing Loan Against Property. 
The Campany ls registered with the Resorve Bank of India (Ral), Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

The Company ls registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RB!) with Registration No. 07-0908 as a 
hon = deposit accepting NBFC and also whh the Ministry Of Corporate affairs vide ON 
LESLOITNISSOPLOO1LS060 operating from its registered office located at No.15, New Girl Road, T 
Hager, Chennal- 600017, 

The audited financial statements were subject to review and approval of Board of Directors on 
25,05,2025 subject to which the same was recommended as the audited financial statements for 
consideration and adoption by the shareholders In its annual general meeting. 

z Basis Of Preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) as per the Companies(indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to 
thne and notified under section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with other relevant 
provisians of the Act and the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company— Systernically 
important Non-Deposit taking Company and Depasit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 
2016(‘the NBFC Master Directions’) issued by RBI. The financial statements have been prepared on a 
golng concen basis. The Company uses accrual basis of accounting except in case of significant 
uncertainties. 

a. Presentation Of nancial Statement 

The Company presents Ite Balance Sheet In order of liquidity. 

The Company generally reports financial assets and financial fabilities on a gress basis in the Balance 
Sheet. They are offeet and reported net only when Ind AS specifically permits the same or it has an 
unconditional legally enforceable right to offest the recognized amounts without being contingent 
ona future event. Similarly, the Company offsets incomes and expenses and reports the came on 6 
nat basis when permitted by ind AS spectfically uniess they are material in natura. 

4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

This note provides a lst of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these 
financial statements. 

These policies have bean consistently applied to all the years presente, unless otherwios stated. 

(a\evcome 

{i interest income 
The Company recognizes Interest Income iwing Effective Interest Rate (ER) on all financial atsets 

subsaquendy measured et amortized cost of fair value through other compretershe income 

(FVOc). EIR ts: calculated by conddering all costs and incomes attributable to acquisition of a 
financial asset or assumption of ao financial liability and it represents a rate that exactly discounts 

éstimated future cash payments/recelpts through the expected Iife of the financial aset/financial 
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Babllty to the gross carrying arnourt of a financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial 
Haibiity.. 

The Company recognises interest income by applying the EIA to the gross canying amount of 
financial assets other than credit-impaired assets. in case of credit-lmpaired financial assets [as set 
out In note mo. 3.4))}) regarded as‘rtage 3’, the Company recognises Interest income on the 
amortised cost net of impairment loss of the financial asset at FIR. If the financial aset is no longer 
creditimpalred [ss outlined in note om. 3.49], the Conpany reverts to calculating Interest Incoma 
on a gros bask. 

Gelryed payment loterest (penal interest) kevied on customers for delay in rapaymertsnonpaymant 

af contractual cach flows bs recognised on realizationinterest on financial assets subsequently 

measured at fal value through profit or loes [FVTPL) is recognieed at the contractual rate of Irberest. 

OD Biitend Income 
Dividend income on equity shares is recognised when the Comparry’s right to receive the payment 5 

estebished, which 6 generally when sherebokien approve the dividend. 

QB) Otter revenue from operations 
The Company recognises revenue from contracts. with customers [other than financial assets to 
‘which ind AS 106°Financal instruments’ is applicable} based on a comprehensive assessment model 
a5 set ootin Ind AS 105 

‘Revenue from contracts with customers’. The Company identifies contract{s) with a customer and 
its performance obligstions under the contract, determines the transaction price and its allocation 

to the performance obfigetions in the contract and recognises revenue only on satisfactory 

completion of performance obligations. Revenue is measured ot fair value of the consideration 
received or recehable, 

(a) Fees and commission 
The Company recoguises service end administration changes towards rendering of additional 

Services to its loan customers on satisfactory completion of service delivery. 

Fees on value added services and products are recognised on rendering of services and products to 
the cumboerer. 

Distribution incom is earned by selling of services and products of other entities under distribution 
arrangements. The income so eenved ic recognised an succesful sales on behalf of other entities 

subject to there being no significant uncertainty of tts recovery. 

Foreclosure charges eve collected from loan customers for early payment/closure of loan and are 

recognised on realisation. 

fh) Net gain om fair valve chammes 
Financial gsets are subsequently necsured at fe value through profit or loss (FVTPL) or fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FYOC), as applicable. The Company recognises guins/losses 
on fer value change of financial amet: measured as FVIPL and jeallsed guins/lomes on 
derecognition of financial asset measured at FVTPL ard PYOCI. 

{cl Sate of sereices 
The on of financial assets where a to service the sed 
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financial assets for a fee is retaiwed, recognises the fair value of future service fee Income over 

service obligations cost on met basis as service fee Income In the statement of profit of loss and, 
correspondingly creates a service aeset In Balance Sheet. Any subsequent Increase In the falt value 

of service assets ib recognised 2s service Income and any decrease Is recognized a5 an expense in the 

period in which It ocows. The embedded Interest component in the service asset is recognised a5 

interest Income In line with ind AS 105 "Financial instruments’. 
Other revenues on sale of services are recognised as per ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with 

Customers’ as articulated above in ‘other revenue from operations’. 

(d) Recoveries of financtal assets written off 
The Company recognises. Income on recoveries of financial assets written off on realsation or when 
the right to receive the same without any uncertainties of recovery is established. 

Oy Taxes 
Incornes ure recognied met of the Goods and Services Tax/Service Tax, wherever applicable. 

(Fieoce costs 
Borrowing costs on financial abies ane recognised using the EIA [refer nobe no. 3,1]. 

(1) Fees and commission expenses 
Fees and commission expenses which ane not directly Inked to the sourcing of financial assets, such 
as commission/incertie incurred on value added services and products distribution, recovery 
charges and fees payable for management of portiolic ete., are recognised In the Statement of Profit 
and Loss on an accrual basis. 

(100) Tames. 
Expenses ara recognised net of the Goods and Services Tax/Service Tax, except where credit far the 
Input tax bs not statutorily permitted. 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivelents include cach on hand, other short term, highly quid investments with 

original maturities of three months or lees thet are readily convertible to known amounts of cash 
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes In value. 

(2) Financial instruments 
A financial Instrument 6 defined as any contract thet gives rise bo a financial asset of one entity and 
@ financial labiitty of equity instrament of another entity. Trade receivables and payables, loan 
receivables, invesiments in securities and subsidiaries, debt securities and other borrowings, 

preferential and equity capital etc. are some examples of finandal instruments. 

All the financial instruments are recognised on the date when the Company becomes party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instruments. For tradable securities, the Company recognises 

the finandal hetruments on settlement date, 

(i) Financial assets, 
Financial assets Inchade cash, or an equity instrament of another entity, or a contractual right to 
receive cash or another financial asset from another entity, Few examples of financial assets are 
loan receivables, Investment inequity and debt Insaruments, trade recelvables and cash and cach 
equivalents. 
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initial measurement 
All financial assets are pecogeised initially ot fel value Including transection costs that are 

attributable to the acquisition of financial assets except in the cose of financial assets recorded at 
FVTPL where the transaction costs are charged to profit or lose. 

| : 

rt Company measures its financial sets et amortised onst Hf both the following conditions are 

The asset Is held within a business model of collecting contractual cash flows; and 

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified detes to cash flows that are Sole 
Payments of Principal and interest (SPP) on the principal arnount outstanding. 

To make the SPP1 assessment, the Company applies ladgment and considers relevant factors such as 
the nature of portfolo and the period for which the interest rate is cet. 

The Company determines fits business model at the bevel that best reflects how It manages groups of 
financial aesets to achieve its business objective, The Company's business model Is not assessed on 
an Instrument by Instrument bask:, but at a higher level of aggregated portfolios, If cash flows after 
Initial recognition are realised in o way that lb different from the Company's original expectations, 
the Company does not change the claseffication of the remaining financal assets held In that 
business model, but incorporstes such infonmation when assessing newly orlginated financial assets 
going forward. 

The business model of the Company for assets subsequently mensured at amortised cost catagory is 

to hold and cofiect contractual cosh flows, However, considering the economic viability of carrying 

the delinquent portfollos in the books of the Company, Ht may sell these porthollos to banks and/or 

aaset reconstruction companies. 

w
r
g
 

After Initial mamwrement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at arnortised cost on 

effective interest rate (ER). For further detail, refer note no. 3.11). The expected credit loss (ECL) 

calculation for debt struments at emortised cost 6 explained In subsequent notes In this section. 

Delt instruments ot FOO 
The Company subsequently classifies its financial assets as FVOC, only if both of the following 

oriteria are met: 

L The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows 

and selling the financial assets; and 

z Contractual terms of the asset ghe rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely 

Payments of Principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 



CHALLANI 
CAPITAL LIMITED em 
(Fonmerty Indo Ac Finance Limited) iS 

value with such changes being recognised in other comprehensive Income (OC). The interest 
Income on these assets is recognised In profit or loss. The ECL calculation for debt instruments at 

FVIOG is explained in subsequent notes In this. section. 

Oebe Instruments such as long term investments in Government securities ta meet regulatary liquid 
asset requirement of the Company's deposi program and mortgage loans portfolio where tha 
Company periodically resorts to partially selling the loare by way of assignment to willing buyers are 
Classified as FVOC). 

On darecognition of the asset, cumulative galn or loss previously recognised In OC Is reclassified to 
profit or ina. 

Debt instruments at FYTPL 
The Company classifies financial aseets which are held for trading under FVTPL category. Held for 

trading musets are recorded anc measured in the Balance Sheet at fair valu. Interest and dividend 

incomes are recorded in interest income and dhidend income, respectively eccording to tha tens 

of the contract, or when the right bo neceive the same hes been eshablished. Gain and losses on 

changes in fair value of debt instruments are recognised on net basis through profit oF boss. 

The Company's investments into neutual fueds, Government securities (trading portfolio) and 

certificate of deposits for trading and short term cach flow management have been classified under 

this category. 

Equity Investments eskeneted winder FOC) 
AB equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 ‘Hinandal Instruments’ are measured at fair value, The 

Company hes strategic levestments in equity for which It has elected to present subsequent changes 

In the feir value another comprehersee Income. The clocsifiootion is mode on initial recognition 

and is irrevocable. 

AQ fair value changes of the equity Instruments, excluding dividends, are recognised in OC] and not 

avellable for reclassification to profit or loss, even on sale of Investments. Equity Instruments ot 

FYOC are net subject to an impainnentt assessment. 

Derecoenitton of Financial Assets 
The Company derecognises 3 financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) when: 
L The right to receve cash fiows from the asset have expired; or 

2 The Company has transferred ks right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed 

an obligation to pay the received cash flows bn fill without material delay to a third party under an 

amignment arrangement and the Company has transfered substantially all the risks and rewards of 

the asset. Once the amet 5 derecognised, the Company does not have any continuing Involvenent 

In the same. 

The Company transfers ts financial eusets through the partial exsignment route and accordingly 
derscognke: the transferred portion a: ft neither has any continuing involvernent In the same nor 
does It retain any control. if the Compeny retains the right to service the financial asset for a tee, It 

recognises ether a servicing asset or a servicing liability for thet servicing cantract. A aurvice lability 
In respect of a service bb recogrised ot fair value If the fee to be received is not expected to 
compensate the Company adequately for performing the service. If the fees to be recelved bs 
expected to be more than adequate compensation for the servicing, a service asset bs recognised for 
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the servicing right at an areount determined on the hack of an silocetion of the carrying amount of 

the larger financial asset. 

On derecognition of a financial asst in bts entirety, the difference between: 
1, the carrying amount (measured at the date of derecognition) and 

2. the comideration received [Inching any new asset obbalned less any new llablty assumed} 
recognised In profit or hess. 

Luzai nerd of financial asseks 
ECL are recognised for financial aeeets beld under amortised cost, debt Instruments measured at 

PYOC), and cortain loan commitments. 

Financia) assets where no significant increase in crecit rick has been observed ara considered to be 
in “stage 1° and for which a 12 month ECL is recognised. Financial assets that are considered to have 
digrificant increase in credit risk are considered to be in ‘stage 7" and those which are in default or 

for which thers bs an objective evidence of impairment are considered to be In ‘stage 3’. Lifethre ECL 
i recognined for stage 2 and shape 3 fhaancial assets. 

At indtial recognition, allowance [or provision in the case of loan commitments) Is required for ECL 
towards default events that are possible In the next L2 months, or less, where the remaining life ls 
joes than 12 months. 

In the event of a significant Increase in credit risk, allowance (or provision) Is required for ECL 
towards all possible default events over the expected life of the [nancial instrument (‘lifetime GCL’). 
Financial assets (and the related impairment loss allowances) are written off in full, when there Is no 
healistle prospect of recovery. 

Treatment of the different stages of financial assets and the methodology of determination of ECL 

Sredit impaired betaee 3) 
The Company recognises 9 financial asset to be credit impaired and in stage 3 by considering 
al Poems essed pry cnr 
1, Contractual payments of ether principal or interest are past due for more than 90 days; 

2. The loan is otherwise consklered to be in defautt. 

Restructured loans, where repeyment teres ore renegotiated as compared to the original 
contracted terms due to slanificant credit distres: of the borrower, are claselfied as credit Impalred. 
Such loans continue to be iy stage 3 until they exhibit regular payment of renegotiated principal and 

interest over a minim observation period, typically 12 months— post renegotiation, and there are 

neo other indicators of Impalrment. Having satisfied the conditions of timely payment over the 
observation pariod these loans could be transferred to stage 1 of 2 and a» fresh asseaernént of tha 

risk of default § done for seach loans. 

Interest Innome & recognised by applying the BR to the net amortised cost amount Ie. gross 

carrying amount less BCL allowance. 

Sentficurt imcrpese in crest risk (stpee 2) 
An assesoment of whether credit rick has Increased chenificantly since Initial recognition Is performed 
at each reporting period by considering the change in the risk of default of the loan exposure. 
However, unless identified at an earker stage, 30 days past due is considered a3 an indication of 

financial aseets to have suffered 3 cienificendt bnrneoe In credit rick. Based on other Indications such. 
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as borrower's frequently delaying payments beyond due detes though not 30 deys pest due ere 
Induced In stage 2 for mortgage loans. 

The measurement of rak of defoulta under stage 2 bb computed on homogencus portfolios, 
generally by nature of loans, tenors, underlying collateral, geographies and borrower profiles. The 
default risk ip assessed usingPD (probability of default) derived from past behavioral trends of 
default across the identified homogenous portfollos. These past trends factor in the past customer 
behavioral trends, credit transition probabilities and macroeconomic conditions. The assessed PDs 
are then aligned considering future economic conditions that are determined to have a bearing on 
ECL. 

Without sienificant Increase In credit risk since initial recomnition (stare 1) 
ECL resulting from default events thet are possible In the next 12 months are recognised for financial 
Instruments In stage ‘L The Company hes ascertained default possibilities on past behavioral trends 
witnessed for each homogenaus portfolio using application/hehavioral score cards and other 
performance indicators, determined statistically. 

Measurement of EOL 
The assesement of credit risk and estimation of ECL are unbiased and probability weighted. it 
incorporates all information that ts relevant including information about pest events, convent 

conditions and rassonsble forecasts of future ewants and economic conditions at the reparting data. 

in eddition, the estimation of ECLtekes Into account the time value of money. Forward looking 

economic scenarios determined with reference to extumal forecasts of economic pareeters that 

fawe demonstrated a linkage to the performance of our portfolios over a period of time have been 

epplied to determine impact of macro economic factors. 

The Company has calculated ECL using three main components: a probability of default (PD), a loss 
given default (LGD) and the exposure at default (EAD). ECL is calculated by muftiplying the PD, LED 
Se Rr eRe RGR nt exten oe using a rate which is a reasonable approximation of 

L. Determination of PO is covered above tor each etages of ECL 

z EAD represents the expected balance at default, taking into account the repayment of 

principal and interest from the Balance Sheet date to the date of default together with any expected 
drawdowns of commited facilities, 
a LGD represents expected lasses an the EAD given the event of default, taking Into account, 

among other attributes, the mitigating affect of collateral value at the tima & is eqpected to be 
réealiped and the time valua of money, 

{Financial Mabilithes 
Financial lisbllties Include Nabilites that represent a contractual obligation to deliver cath or 
another financial amete to another entity, or a contract thet may or wil be settled in the entities 
own equity Instruments, Few exernples of financial lisbilities are trace payebles, debt securities and 
other borrowings and subordinated debts, 

initial measurement 
All financtal LabiiRhes are recognised Initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and 
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include 
trade payables, other payables, dobt securities and other borrowings. 

<71> 



CHALLANI 
XS CAPITAL LIMITED sees 

(Fonmerty Indo Ac Finance Limited) 

Subsequent measurement 
After initial recognition, all financial lablitdes are subsequently measured at amortized cost using 

the ER. Any gains or losses arising on derecognition of Gablitties are recognised in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss. 

Derecomnitiog 
The Company derecognises a financial lability when the obligation under the Gability is discharged, 
Cancelled or expired, 

‘Oftpetting of financial instruments 
Financlal asets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance 
Sheet only if there is an enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts with an Intention 
te settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and arttle the liabilities simultaneously. 

Le} bnvestiveryt In subsiellavies 
tvasteat in subsidiaries ts recognised at cost and ara not adjusted to fair value at the end of aach 
reporting period. 

Cost of lavaciient repreients amount pald for acquisition of the ald ihwertment. 

The Company assesses al the end of each reporting period, if there are any indications that the said 
investment may be impaired, if 20, the Company estimabes the recoverable value/anjount of the 
investment and provides for impalrment, if any Le. the deficit in the mecovershis value over cost. 

The company doas not have any subsidiary on the reporting date. 

to) Tens 

(LGarrent tes 
Current tex assets and Bebllities are rneasured at the ammount expected to be recovered from or paid 
to the texstion authorities, in acoordanca with the Income Tax Act, 1961 end the income 

Computetion and Disdowure Standards (ICDS) prescribed thensin. The tet rates and tex laws upad to 
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting dete. 

Current tax relating to Tama recognised outside profit or loss is recognised In correlation to the 
endertying transaction ether in OC) or directly in other equity. Management periodically evaluates 

positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are 
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

BD Deterred tax 
Deferred tax i provided using the Balnce Sheet approach on temporary differences between the 

tax bases of assets and liabilities and thelr carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the 
reporting date. 

Deferred tax Babiiities ana recopnked for all taxable tamporary differance: and defend tax ascats 
are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that tamable 

profits will be avaliable against which the deductble temporary differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax aeset Is reviewed at each reporting dete and reduced to the 

extent that It 6 no longer probable that sufficient table profit will be available to allow all or part 
of the deferred tax asset to be utilized, Unrecognited deferred tax assets, Wf any, are reassessed at 
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that ht has become probable that future 
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tamable profits will alow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tex rates that are expected to apply in the 
year when the asset fs realised or the lability 6 settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) thet have 
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to tema recognised outside profit or loss ls recognised elther in OO or In other 
equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax abilities are offset If a legally enforceable right exists to sat off 
current tax assets against current tax lablities and the deferred taxes relates io the same tmable 
entity and the same taxation authority. 

{ab Investment Property 
The Company has classified certain properties as Investment Property In accordance with Ind AS 40) 
= Investment Property. Investment properties are held to eam rentals and/or for capital 

appreciation and are not used in the operations of the Company. 

investment property is Initially recognized ot cost, Including traraaction costs. The cost comprises 

the purchase price and any directly attributable mxpenditure related to bringing the property to its 
working condition for intended use, 

Subsequantl), investment property Is carted at cost fess sccurselsted depreciation and 
inpalrment bosses, If any. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basks over the estimated useful 
life of the asset, In accordance with the useful life prescribed under Schedule Wi to the Companies 
Act, 2013, 

Though the company measures Investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value 
of investrnent property is disclosed In the notes. Fair values are determined based on an anrual 
evaluation performed by an external Independent valuer applying valuation model, 

investment properties are dereoognized either when they have been disposed of or when they we 
permanent withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit Is expected from thelr disposal. 
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset ic 
recognized In the statement of profit and loss In the period of darecognition. 

On transition to Ind As the company hes elected to continue with the carrying value of investment 

property measures as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of 
investmant Proparty. 

ig} Property, plant and equigment 
Property, plant, and equipment are carried at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated 
depreciation and impalrment lasses, consistent with the criteria specified In Ind A5 16 ‘Property, 
Plant and Equipment’: 

Depreciation on property, plant, and equipment 
(a) Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis for afl tangible assets on straight fine method over 

the uceful life of assets, except buildings which bs determined on written down value method. 

(b) Useful lives of assets are determined by the Management by an internal technical assessment 
except where such asesoment suggests a [ie significantly different from those prescribed by 
Schedule i —Part-¢ of the Companies Act.2015 where the useful life is as agseased and certWied by a 
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technical expert. 
(c) Depreciation on leasehold improvements is provided on straight line method over the primary 

period of lease of premises or 5 years whichever & less. 
({d) Depreclation on addition to assets and assets sold during the year Is belng provided for on a pro 
rata basis with reference to the month In which such asset bs added or sold as the cas many be. 
(e) Tangible assets which are depreciated over a useful [fe that is different than those Indicated in 

Schedule Il areas under: 

(f] Assets having unit valus up to H 5,000 Is depreciated fully In the financial year of purchase of 
asset. 

(g) An item of property, plant and equipmest and any significant part initially recognbed is 
dereaognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or 
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecagnition of the asset (calodated as the differance between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included under other Income in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognired. 
(h) The residual values, useful ves and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, If appropriate. 

(hLintanetble assets and Amortieation thereat 
intangible assets, representing software's are initially recognised at cost and subsequently carried at 
coat less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment The Intangible assets are 
amorticed using the straight line method over a period of five years, which is the Managernent’s 

estimate of ft: useful life. The useful fives of intangible amets are reviewed ot each financial year 
end and adjusted prospectively, f appropriate. 

(LL igmirment of nor-firame kel aenets 
An assesarvent Is done at each Balance Sheet date to ascertain whether thane la any indication that 
an asset may be impaired. W any such indication exciets, an estimate of the recoverable amount of 
asset is determined. Hf the carrying volus of relevent asset is higher than the recoverable amount, 

the canying value bs written down accordingly. 

(Provisions and contingent, Rabiliches 
The Company crestes = provision when there is present obligation as 0 result of a past event that 
probably requires an outflow of resources and a relable estimate can be mada of the amount of the 
obligation. 

A disclosure for @ contingent liebiity is mede when there ib. possible obligation or = present 

obligation that: may, but probably wil not, require an outflow of resources. The Company also 
discloses: present obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot be made. When there is a possible 
obligation or a present obligetion in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources & 

remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

ik} Foreign currency tramstetion 
The Company's financial statements we presented in indian Rupee, which & also the Company's 

functional currency. The recognition and conversion process of foreign currency ane not been 
mentioned hare as the company doesn't desl! with any foreign currency transactions during the 

aforesald perlod. 

(lidabour Law Covers 
The Company have analyted the applicabiny and recognition of Gratulty llabliity, Provident Fund, 
Superannuation Payments, Employee State insurance Schemes, etc. ‘and have observed that the 
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number of enployees engaged in the business operations are less than the statutory fimits to make 
the enthy covered under the provislore of the respective Act. 

With respect to payments of Provident Fund the entity enaures to discharge the stammtory Babilny 
within the due dates by creating a lability on the period ending monthly for the relevant months. 

fen) Employes Stock Option Scheme 
The Company does not operate Employee Stock Option Scheme hence thene is no recognition or 
revaluation pertaining to the ESOP Scheme. 

{niLeases 
The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of 
the arrangement at the inception of the jesse. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease ff fulfilment 
of the arrangement is dapandent on thes of a specific sauet or assets and the arrangement comeys 
aright to use the muset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. 
Company acting an a lesowe, 

A lease is closalfied at the inception date as 9 finance lease of an opereting lease, A lense thal 
transfers substertinlhy all the risks and rewards Incidental bo ownership to the Company is clazsified 
06 0 finance lease. All other lenses are Classified as operating leases. Basis of the above principle, all 
leases entered into by the Company as a lessee have been classified as operating leases. 

Lease payments under an operating lease is recognised on an accrual basés in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss, 

fo} Fair vatue meacurement 
The Company mensures its qualifying financial Instruments at fair value on each Balance Sheet dete. 
Fair value is the price that would be recalved against sale of an asset or pald to transfer a linbility In 
an orderly transaction between market partidpants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transler the 
leblPty takes ploce In the eccesslble principal market of the most advantageous accessible market ar 

applicable. 

The Compeny uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data is avaliable to measure folr value, maximbing the use of relevent observable Inputs 

and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

AQ esets and liabilities for which fair value 6 measured or disclosed in the fiaancial statements are 

categotined within the fair value hierarchy Into Level |, Level |) and Level il based on the lowest level 

input thet is significant to the fair value measurement a5 3 whole. Fora detailed information on the 

fair value hierarchy. 

For aaeets and liabilities that are fair valued in the financial statements on @ necurring basis, the 

Compeny determines whether transfers have occurred between lewels in the hierarchy by re- 

assessing cetegorization (based on the lowest level Input thet b significant to the felr value 
messurement a¢-2 whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company hes determined classes of mets and 
feblities on the basis of the natuns, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of 
the fair value hierarchy. 
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io) Rarnings Per Share 
The Company reports baste and diluted earnings per share In accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings 
per share, Bask EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 
sharehoklers (after deducting preference dividend and attributable taces) by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earings per share, the net profit or loss for the yor 

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during 

the year are adjusted for the effects of all dhitive potential equity shares. Dilute potential equity 
shares are deamed converted a4 of the beginning of the period, unless they have bean sued ata 
later data, In computing the dilutive eamings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive 
and that either reduces the earnings per share or increases loss per share are inchaded. 
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(Al Amounts are iindian Rupees unless Specifically Mentioned) 

Statement of Changed in Equity 
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Note :3-Cash & Cash Equivalents 
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The Company has not teken bank overdraft, therefore the cash and cash equivalent for cash flow statement 5 

same es cash and for cash equivalent given above. 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements 

{All Amounts are in Indian Rupees unless Specifically Mentioned) 

Summary of Loan by Strme Distriytlom 

Ts a 
Peretndars 1 Tie 

a ——_ bet rpg aan] —— sso : 
a= °° S| 

=a “tos = ra i 

— = 

ir dere Ce 

a | = 

tory ry ey 

UL OF AL 
aaa, same es aie 

| 

Note : 8 - Other Financial Asset 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements 

(Al Amounts are in Indian Rupees unless Specifically Mentioned) 

Note: 15 - Other Financial Liabilities 

Partin Ties TA nye 

= =] ars 1 ae] 
ie Ea Lae Ta | 

Tay pray hoe peer 

Mote : 16 - Other Non- Financial Liabilities 
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Equity Shares : The Company has one casi of equity shares having a face value of Rs10 per share. 
Each shareholder ls eligible for one vote per share held, The dividend proposed by the Board of 
Oirectors, Hf any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting, except In case of intorim dividend, in the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are 
eligible to receWe the remalning assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential 
amounts, In proportion to thelr shareholding, 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements 

(All Amounts are in indian Rupees unless Specifically Mentioned) 

Note 11; Statement of Property, Pimert & Exusipenanrt 
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(Merte : 19 - interest incomes. 

Francal Aseets » Messures oft Armprticed Geet 

asleag Tijoa/2005 ii/on/rana 
| brvtiervert con Lown O7,77,a59 6691, 2 
interest on factoring 7103,840 18,27,571 

pe y Se ) Bis | 

ote : 20- Other Operating incor 

Particulars a1 /04/ 2075 a1/foayr024 

Bad Diets Recovered 120.8) 00 SKIS | 
Perial rvteneert Rasconbventl 1,80, 188 

cet | 1.20,27,600 55.9800 

Bad debtr recovered inches —s 60.00 lakhs towards the asignment of previously written- 

of recehables with a total outstanding of 250 crores. As por the agreement, the sald amount 

represents the full and final considerstion, induding intorest. 

Note : 21- Other income 

Particular 31/03/2025 31/03/2024 

Particulars 31/03/7025 a1 /o3a/p074 

| Fees gand Subbeecraption BL 19T 6,17. 52 

Professional and Consultation Fee 27,3496 24,51,458 

4402 33 30,34, 120 

Particulars 31/03/2025, 31/03/2024 

Sars, ether aiowane and borus 3754328 20,46,357 

Stalf welfare apes 3,140 5,550 

Total] 37,57 468 20, S220F | 
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Biote : 24 - Prowision and iris off . : : 

Particulars 1/03/2035 a1/0a/2024 

Provision for Standard and substandard meets 
Write off- Non Performing Assets - Ile 

Note : 75 - Offer Expenses 
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Note 1 26 - Earnings Per Share 

Basic EPS is calculsted by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing 
the profit attributeble to equity holders of the Company by the weighted acreage umber of equity 
shares outstanding during the year plus the welghted average number of equity shares thet would be 
lewed on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares of the Company. The 
following reflects the income and sharedeta wed inthe basic and diluted EPS computations: 

| Particulars 31 /f0a/2025 uyea/7004 
et Profit attributable to equity Share holders 1,85, 77,738 5005, 3 

Weighted eversge number of equity shures for La00,00 Lsaono0o 
eimings per share 

‘of Dilution = = 

‘Weighted average number of equity cares for LSf06,000 1Si00,000 

earnings per share 

Par Shure (Burak) (4/0) i om 
Par Shere (Otkuted) (AMC) Fe} om 
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CHALLANI 
CAPITAL LIMITED em 
(Fonmerty Indo Ac Finance Limited) iS 

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements 

(All Amounts are in indian Rupees unless Specifically Mentioned) 

Particulars H/0a/2085 miso 

Fachoring 

Saravana Global Energy Liminesd 55577715 610.708 

tet e-Heabeice 

Saravana Globo Energy Lleritw! 15a 0,85. S0,510 
Saravana Hewuedngg Private Liendtet. 0, 00,000 10.on,00) 

Related parties 25 defined under clause 9 of the Ind AS 24 ‘Related party discloowes’ have 

been identified based on representations made by key managerial personne! and information 

evallable with the Company. All above transactions are In the ordinary course of business and on 
an arms length baels. All outrtanding balanoss are to be settled in cash and ars unsecured, 

The Company actively manages ite capital base t cover risks Inherent to i business and 

meet the capital adequacy requirement of ABI. The adequacy of the Company's capital is 

monitored using, among other measures, the regulations Issued by REI. 

tH] Capital miaeagerrvant 

Objective 

The Company's objective |s to maintain appropriate levels of capital to support its business strategy 

taking Into account the regulatory, economic and commercial emviranment. The Gompany aims to 

maintain @ strong capital base to support the risks inherert to its business and gowth 
strategies. The Company endeavors to maintain a higher capital bate than the mandeted 

regubstory capital at all Himes 

Planning 

The Company's assessment of capital requirement is aligned to ft planned growth which 

forma part of an annual operating plan which is approved by the Board ane also a long range 

strategy. These growth plans are allgned to assessment of riske— which include credit, liquidity 

and Wterest rate. 

The Company monitors io capital to risk-welghted assets ratio (CHAR) on a monthdy bask 

through its Assets Liability 

Management Comratttas (ALCO) 
The Company endeavors to maintain Its CRAR higher than the randeted regulatory norm. 
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Notes Forming Part. of Financial Statements 

(All Amounts ore in indian Rupees unless Specifically Mentioned) 

Accordingly, increase In capital is planned wall in advanes to ensure adequate funding for itz 

growth. 
The Company's dividend distribution policy strtes that subject to profit, the Board shall endeavor 

to maintain a dividend payout {including dividend distribution tax) of around 15%. of profits 

efter tam on standalone financials, to the extent powlble. 

Regulatory Capital in Lakhs 

Particular 31/08/2005 ABE 

[Tier | capital Tall Sai | 
Ter U Capital ji = 

Tai rt) 

| Fusk Veoigited Aapets (RWA) Pie] 7 

Ther 1 CHAR (5a) 1528 ims 
Ther 1 CRAR : = 

Particulars aoa aie 

\Tierl Cophnl ER] aaa | 
Tier fl appa — ——- 

‘5.63. aE 

Weighted Assets [TWA} 32507 one 

1 RAR BE] 508 Pree] 
chan - 

Note : 32 - Events after reporting dake 

As d@isdosed in the earlier financial statemanis, the Company bed other recvables of 

1,012.09 fakhs from Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited (STFCL) under Franchise/loint 
Venture/Revenue Sharing agreements. The matter was under arbitration through a High Court— 
appointed Arbitrator, and the entire recetveble had been written off and disclosed a5 an exceptional 
them In the Statement of Profit.and Loss for FY 2021-22, in view of regulatory observations and a: a 

prudant measure. 

Subsequent to the reporting date, the arbitration award In the matter has been pronounced, 

wherein the dalm of STPOL has been dismissed. Accordingly, there 6 no adverse financial impact 
on the Compeny arising from this award, 

Note : 23 - Falr Values 

Falr value is the price thet would be received to sell an ascet or pak’ to trenefer a Deblty in on 

orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement dete under 

current market conditions (le, an wdt price], regurdiess of whether thet price is directly 
Observable or estimated using 4 valuation technique. 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements 

{All Amounts are in Indian Rupees unless Specifically Mentioned) 

in order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based ona 

hierarchy of valuation techniques, This note describes the fair value measurement of both financial 

and non-financial instruments, 

Valuation framework 

The Company has an Internal fair value assessment team which assesses the fair values for acets 

qualifying for fair valuation. 

The Company's valuation framework Indudes: 
L Benchniarking prices against observable market prices or other Independent sources; 

2 Development and validation of fair valuation models using model logic, inputs, outputs and 

adjustments. 

These valustion modals are subject to a process of due diligence and validation before they 
become operational and are continuously calibrated. These models are subject to apprwak by 

various functions induding risk, treasury and finance functions. Finance function it responsible for 

establishing procedures, governing valuation and ensuring fair values ore in compliance with 

accounting standards. 

Folr values of financial assets, other than those which are gubsequently meawred at 

amortised cost, have been arrived ot as under 

Falr Value of Investments held in the long run by the entity for which the company has 

adopted to value he sere to folr velus through Profit and Los Account os the same b pot 

having a more effect on the financial position of the entity 

The Company hes determined that the carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, 

trade recelvables, short term loans, floating rate loans, investments iy equity Instruments 

designated at FVOCI, trade payables, short term debts, borrowings, bank overdralts and other 

current Dabltties ore a ressonabla approximation of their fair value and henoe thelr carrying velue 

are deemed to be fair value, 

Note : 4 - Risk Management objectives and Policies 

A summery of the major risks faced by the Company, Its measurement monitoring and 

management are described as under: 

Liquidsay Risk 
Uquidiby risk arises from mismatches in the ming of cash flows. 
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Funding risk arisms: 

L when long tum assets cannot be funded at the expected turm nesulting in cashflow 

mismatches; 
z Amidst volatile market conditions impacting sourcing of funds from banks and money 

markets 

Tha company acthely measures the gap and held meetings to mitigete and overcome this risk 

factor, A separate responsiblity Is held with the treasure team which overseas and manages this 

risk 

interest inte Fisk 
Interest: rate risk stems from movements in market. factors, such as interest rates, credit 

spreads which impacts investments, income and the value of portfolios. 

interest rate risk bs: 
4 measured using Valuation at Risk (‘VaR’), and modified duration analsk and other measures, 
Including the sensitivity of net interest income. 

@ Monitored by amassmaent of probable impact: of interest rete sensitivities under simulsied 

stress test scenarios given range of probable interest rate movements on both fied and 

Floating assets and Mabilities. 

The same is managed by the Company's treasury baam under the guidance of ALCO. 

Sredit Fisk 
Credit risk Is the risk of finandal loss arising out of a customer or counterparty falling to mast thelr 
repayment obligations to the Campany, The company assesses the credit quality of all financial 
Instruments that are subject to credit risk. 

Crest ris tas 
‘) Magsured as the amount at risk due to repayment default of » customer or counterparty to 

the Company, Various matrices such os EMI default rate, overdue posRion, collection efficiency, 

customers non performing loans ate. are used as lending Indicators to assess crecilt risk. 

z Monitored by Risk Management Committee using level of credit exposures, partfollo 

monitoring, repurchase pate, bureau data of portfallo performance and Industry, geographic, 
qustomer end portfola conoantration risks. 

Ee Managed by a robust control framework by the risk department which continuously align 
credit pollcias, obtaining external data from credit buregus and reviews of portfolios and 
delinquencies by senior and middle Management team comprising of risk, analytics, collection and 

fraud contalnment along with business. 

Classification of financial assets under various stages 
The Company classifies Ite financial assets In three stages having the following characteristics: 
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Stage 1: unimpaired and without significant Increase jin credit risk since initial recognition on 

which a 12 month allowance for ECL ls recognised: 

Stage 2: 8. significant Increase in crecit risk since initial necognition on which a lifetine ECL bs. 

recognised; 

Stage 3: objecthe evidence of impairment, and are therefore considered to be in default or 

otherwise credit Impaired on which a lifetime ECL Is recognised. 

Unless identified at an earlier stage, all financial assets are deemed to have suffered a 

significant increas In credit rsk when thay are 30 days past dua (DPD) and are scconiigh 

transferred from stage 1 to stage 2. For-stage 1 an EOL allowance [s calculated based onal? month 

Point In Time (PIT) probability welghted probability of default (PD). 

For stage 2 and 3 assets a life time ECL ls calculated based on a IMetime PD. The Compary has 

calculated ECL using three malin components: a probability of defauk (PD), a low given defauk 

(LGD) and the exposure at default (EAD) along with an adjustment considering forward macro 

economic conditions 

For a detailed nota for methodology of computation of ECL please refer to significant 
accounting pollcies to the financial statements. Financial Instruments other than loans were 
subjected to simplified ECL approwch under Ind AS 109 ‘Financial instruments’ and accordingly 
were not subject to sensitivity of future economic conditions. 

Amounts less than Rs. 50,000 have been shown at actuals against respective line ftems statutory 
required to be disclosed, 

Note : 36. 

The pendlng itigations as on 3st March 2025 have been compiled by the company and reviewed 

by the Statutory Auditom. The current position of the litigation has been evaluated and there is 

no likely adverse impact on the financial position, 
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